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FRIDAY• MAY 23, 1975 

FOURTH SE;;iSlON 

(The hearing was reconvened at 9:15 p.m. pur-

suant to the recees on Thursday, May 22, 197S.) 

CHAIRMAN BALE: The meeting will come to 

order. (Gavel.) 

B The Clerk will cell the roll. 

9 (The roll wet called by the Clerk.) 

10 CHAIRMAN HALE: A quorum is present. 

4-04 

11 Keahel't of tlta COIIIaitt••• the Chair baa a nUIIlbe 

12 of subpoenas whloll K1:. Mitchell biU prepared and given 

n to tha C'ba b and l'equeated that the Committee eubpoena 

14 theee wf.taeaeea • tbltee of wbom I •• advieed aJre in the 

15 coutl'ooa hera tbit evala,a. Araulfo Guel'r&, who is the 

16 Dt••rtot Attorney of Duval Couac,, Adulio Brt.oaea of 

r7 ~e.-.-w.a aad lla4a11 11• of &14a Gl"aada CS.ty. Tho•• are 

1s tb• •••• tlilllt •• h... 1 bel,..., 111:. Mt.cau11'l 

19 a • llltCBBLL' Yea • 

20 QIMJIMAI ULI: Addi.tloul eubpoeo.aa for 

21 Hr. Tla Ja••• Aadt••• At:twae1 General f.a Auatla; Ml'. 

22 eaae 10we11. a ft •• lliliiO:t .,...,Ll1•: •on:U Atlae. 

23 

24 

25 

H•'• •• ace...,., ••• hef ' . 

.•,\ 

HR •• lTCJIELL: t••. 
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Mc.<\llen? Reynaldo 1:. Guerrat customs broker :i.n t<oma, 

' - ' . 

I . 
Starr County. 

I ' 

Mr. William David Daneye, who is an attorney in ~ 

Corpua ChristL 

Mr. Charles Orr, from Houston. Is he an 
' ' 

I 

I I 
(• , 1 attorney? 

I : 
I I 

- I i MR. MITCHELL: Yes. He was here and 

appeared for Mr. Couling. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Yes, one of the witnesses. 

10 I believe he was the attorney for one of the witnesses. 

II Mr. Archer Parr, san Diego, who is or was or 

12 may be County Judge. 

Oscar D. Kirkland of Alice. 

14 The Chair would entertain a motion that the 

I~ Chair be authorized to issue these subpoeaas for these 

16 witnesses. 

!7 MR. KASTER: So aove. 

18 CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Kaster aovee t111t the 

19 Chair be authorized to issue subpoena• in the name of the 

2o C~ittea for the appearance of the witnesses--

22 

23 

Hit. LANEY: Mr. Chairltlln, I would like 

to move that we poatpona further consideration of these 

aubpoeoaa datil we can have a chance to look over the 

naaea and dtacuas it as a COIDIIlittee. 

CRAIBKAN BALE: All rlaht. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AIISTIN TI'"XAS 
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MR. SLACK: How many do you hf1 ve that: you 

- , are going to issue? 

10 

II 

12 

13 

CBA IRMAN HALE: I read through the names. 

i , , There are about seven or eight here, I believe. There 

are eleven. 

Oscar D. Kirkland of Alice; Archer Parr, 

San Diego; Charles Orr of Houston; William Benet of 

Corpus Christi; Reynaldo Guerra of Roma; Morris AtLas of 

McAllen; Gene Powell of Kingsville; Tim Ja .. a of Austin; 

Arnulfo Guerra of San Diego; Adulto Briones of Benavides 

and Randall Nye of Rio Grande Clty. 

MR. SLAC~: Tbaak you. 

CII.AIIMAN HALE: Mr. Laaey lllOYea to 

14 postpone action oa the aotioa until tba comaittee baa bad 

15 a chance to look o"l!' tlae nAMe on the au.,oeaaa. 

16 Ie there aa, cU.acua:f.en'l 

17 11a • UBfta t I a ••• e ay da • vtaen they 

1s will appeac t 

19 CJIIllUIAJI JIALE z Itt. K1tobell ad\'laed tba 

20 Cbalr tlaat 1f t'he tubpoeaaa •to• t.••* tllaC he would 

n autho~ize tbe Cbair to fill iD the ._. .. oa thea and 

22 eo1't of fit thea late a aeltedule. Tbe Ill tel that are 

23 oa bewe aow1 the WJ 1ae ...., t._ type4 tip 1 daey a~:e all 

24 ••••lAd to eppMt 011 •1 t~ae· 27th• wld.dl l• uat 

'hil•daJ at 8r00 P••· tt -.wr•ed to ae tbat we would 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 
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not want the subpoenas all returnable at the same time, 

as a matter of courtesy to the witnesses. The Chair 

would stagger them, assuming tba t we do not have a 

aeesion Monday night, and I think in my talking with 

some of you on the floor of the House, I think it's the 

saneral consensus that we not have a meeting Monday 

night. 

Then Tuesday night we will probably still be 1 

on witnesses that Mr. canales will be presenting. I don'1 

see that we would get to any of these earlier than J 

Wedneaday night, at the earliest, which would be the ! 

28th. 

MR. LANEY: Mr. Chairman, tbtt was the 

purpoae for my motion, because I think we need to sit 

down and discuss thia and kind of plan out when we want 

to take tbeee, and I think we need to do it •• a Committe • 

That waa my purpose for my motion. 

MI.. MALONEY: M1:'. Cba iraaan, •Y I be 

beard on Mr. Lane,'s motion? 

CHAIRMAN BALE: Yes. 

MR. MALONEY: Mr. Chairmen, I think that 

there ia always a riak in this type of situation in that 

an inveati~Rting committee can be turned iDto a f1ah1ng 

expedition. and 1 would not ltke to ••• tb&t happen to 

this Colllllittee. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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1 would s uggeat before this ':ommittee ta kea any 

•, action on these subpoenas that the Chair would suggest to 
' I 

I ! I 
I , 
• I 

·~ I i 
' ' I 

'\ I ' 

' ' 

r, ! I 
I ; 
I I - I , 

8 I . 
I 

'} 

10 

Mr. Mitchell that he provide the Committee with a short 

resume of what he expects any of these witnesses to 

teatify to, before we just start issuing subpoenas for 

everybody in the State of Texas. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Ma. Thompson? 

MS. THOMPSON: Mr. Chairllliina isn't next 

week the last week of the Session? 

CHAIRMAN H.ALE: It's next to the aext one, 

11 the last week. The Seasion will end oa Juae the 2nd, 

12 

1 I 

14 

I 5 

!6 

17 

18 

at aidnlJht, which ta Monday. If you count that as a 

tben it would be Date to the laat week. 

week, I 

MS. DOHPSOl1: I didn't know bow we were 

goiDg to be ruaniq with our achedule on the floor • 

realizing that in the paet we have bean goina to 

llziO o'cloek on the BoUle floo~ and try to finitb up. 

QIIAI._11 BALls 'tllat eonoelwltly co\tld be 

I 
I 
I 
' 

19 a problea nat .... k. Then w111 be poaelblJ night 

20 aaaeloa• of tke .._ .. in the o1o•lna w•ek ot ••• session 

21 aad tbat will furtlaec ooapU.oee. our tch4tdu1e. 

22 

23 

24 

Hr. caaa1ea baan't eoaclude• hl• wltneeaea. But 

Mr. Kt••bell u ooa&oahcf wttlt a pr_.l .. tiiiU be can't 

•tt uacll llr. o.•J.e• GOH1u.-. aact tta• o••• aad requeat I 

ua fo~ •••••••• M•u•• tt• • cotaa to tlke •• time to 

HICKMAN R'EPORTING SERVI<;:E 
AUSTIN. TEXAS 
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get these subpoenas down and get them served and give 

the people a little eotice, so that they can plan to be 

up here. 

MR. KASTER: The aubpoenaa that we itaue 

.-. going to be on behalf of Mr. canelea? 

CBAIIMAR KALE: We have baued about 

atx or seven. I believe. And then we ~ iaaued several 

in the name of the Comaittaa, on the Committee'• own 

IIOtiou. Then 'IM1"8 fou of those todaJ• 1 believe. 

Ia Uh.-. any otkew diacuasion on the motion? 

Mil.. CJL\VBZ: Which motion are we on? 

CBADHAH BALBI Mr. bater baa aoved to 

autllorlae the CbU.:rMa to taaue thea• 1\lbpoeruu 1n tbe 

.... of tbe Ca.aitt" and tu. Laaey baa aoved to postpone 

ao•toa on tlllt utd.oa wttil e later date, uatU we can 

at• .. e--

MI. LABJIYt If you need a aiailar meeting 

1s MoaleJ 1 Hr. Chai~••, we oou1d call the Cblf.r oa Monday. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

CRAUMAN BAI.E: I vae going lo aa7, we wou d 

have to call a ••.Us for lt, t..cauae we lou' t plan to 

be••• at l•at to laear any tettlaony Monday. 

Mr. Laner then aovea to poatpone action on the 

motion until the .. eting of the Coaalttee on Monday. 

n. ltASTER: One parU.ameatary inquiry~ 

You were golq to ieeue theta, 'aot t.o katlp tlul,. witnea•e• 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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but only as they are needed, would they have to appear. 

Is that what you indicated that you were going to do? 

I don't went to keep them here for a week or so. 

CBA IRMAN HALE: It was my thinking to 

~ I l stagger the dates. I a eked Mr. Mitchell to arrange them 
. ' 
< I 

r. ! I in the order in which he thought he would want to present • 
I 

B 

I 
') I 

10 

I I 

12 

I .l 

14 

I 5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

the witnesses and then thought we would find out and get 

some general idea of about how many we might go through 

a night and I would stagger the dates ao that they would 

not all have to come here at the •••• time and sit here 

two or three days waitiag to be called. 

I don't know how accurately we can stagger 

those dates, or how accurately we can gueae as to when 

we could get to them, but :l.t would be-- Obviously, we 

know, for ina~nce, we can't get to eleven witnesses 

in one even:l.fla. So to have them all appear t.tle same 

evening, we know, obviously ia going to incoovenience 

eavan or ef.sht: of them, beceuae they w01a 1 t be heard that 

evenina. 

llr .. Kitohall• how auah trouble would it be for 

you to pr•91da the Chair with juat a aboJ:t •'•\ID!i of what 

you axpMt t• p-rcnre fro• •• of the•• wit•••• • so the 

Ca 1 Jtt:tee .eoul•-

Mll. KITCIIILLz 'I could pretty well tell 

tiN Chllr'• cJeabea. t•ve aot tba pretty 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
---------------~.I_ll'i.._]''EXAS_ __ _ 
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~! well 'broken doWD. 
I ' 

' 2 , i 

I i 
~ ; I 

CBAIRMAR HALE: Would you prefer to have it 

I I 
I I 

in wl'f.tiaa, !h:. Maloney? 

0 • MALONEY : If be wishel to state it, I 

I 
• ; I 

i I 
; I 

S i, I 10 that it 1 8 in the record, I'd like to know bow fast we -~11 
• I 

~> 1 I 
I be able to get it, in the event that we have to obtain it 

from tbe Court aaporter. 

8 Ma, KITCHELL: Whatever the pleaaure of the 

9 Committee. I can provide a short resume or 1 can dictate 

10 it. 

11 n. CHAVEZ: Why don't we let h:la write it 

12 up, ao we can aat aoiaa wieh these witnesses. It's 

13 alaoat 9:30 now. 

14 CUIBMAII HALE: Yea, a:Lr. Mr. Chavez, the 

15 Cha:l.r 11 ae aaaioua aa you to keep this thing moving, 

16 but IOM of theM llttl.e llltt.era bave to be cakeD care 

17 of. 

1s Ms. Waddiqton? 

19 MS. WED»lllG'J.'8: Would Mr. ttaatar accept 

20 an a..Uunt to bU motion, tf the aubat:ltuta were to 

21 fall that it wouU ••r tlaat tha aubpoanae would be isauect 

22 by the Claalraaft ffllt 1!11aatavu date 1le f411lt desirable, tf 

23 the C:Utr•ft a net Vf. .. cii!U.nan felt tba t theJ would d .. l 

24 wtt!a •••J•cta of uc.enet to the ao.aalttee? 

25 Cll41·WI Ul&: W.ll• it ocau&-1 to aa tbl t 

HICKMAN REPORTING S~RVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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. -- -·------

' 

Mr. Kaster and Mr. Laney. that we might--at least the 

three witness subpoenas that are requested of people who 

are here in the Committee room tonight. we probably shoul~ 
I 

go ahead and issue, juat in the inteuat of expediting 

the service of thole subpoenas. 

MR. LANEY: What date& are you planning to 

put on tboae? That's my problem. I can't see how you 

can expect them when we don't know how much longer 

Mr. canales' testimony is going to be. We have submitted 

several by the will of the Committee, itself, today or 

next Tuesday or Wednesday or whatever it ts. I don't 

really see that we can set a date and put a date in thosel 

thing& at thia time, without any prepLanning. I realize J 

they ere bare, but if you put a date •• of today or as 

of Tuesday. lt may be the next two weeks, before we get 

to thea. 

CHAIRMAH HALE: Mr. bater? 

MR. XASTER: When we subpoeaa witnesses, 

19 wbo bears the coat for thea coming or 1f they ere having 

20 to stay here? 

21 CHAIRMAN HALE: The Coaualttee does. They 

22 Al!'e entitled to re1mbU1'seaent for thef.r aXp4h:l&as. 

23 MR. KASTER: t think uader that circua .. 

at•••• stace it' 1 ob-...i.o.-ly aot so las to be early next 

week, eppal'entlJ• tbat we a•t to the••• I' 11 probably go 

' ' 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
1\.IIC:Titr.l TI:"VAe 



l 

I i 
) I 
I 

I 
~ I 

~ I 
~ ; I 

I I 

6 i 

- I 
' 

8 

') 

10 

II 

ll 

14 

I 5 

!6 

17 

4-13 
- ----·----~ 

with Mr. Laney's motion, just in the interest of trying J 

to save aome money. \ 

MR. SLACK: Mr. Chlirmln• is it the Chair'1 

intention to let Mr. canales conclude and then let Mr. ' 

Mitchell present hia evidence, or do you plan to 

intersperse. or what is the Chair's plan? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: The original plan that we 

bad agreed upon, I thought, was that Mr. Canales would 

preaent whatever evidence that he wanted to, to the 

Committee and we would hear him out. Than Mr. Mitchell 

would present whatever evidence he wanted to, to the 

Collllittee: both pr .. 6ntat:l.ona being conditteMd oa the 

fact tblt cbey don't unnecesaerily prolong thla into a 

fllibuaaer. Wbat we want is facts and not just a lot of 

repetl~ou• •••cimoay. 
Ka. SI.Aa: 1 think ae far •• 1 era personal y 

concerae4• I hearti1J ceac .. with the Chair's view on 

18 tba t a ad X thtnk aoet of tb.e CoiiUII.ittee. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Do we bav e an~ id• bow many mo~:e witraesses 

Mr. 08D8lee has, or hov loua lt w:l.ll tete? 

liR. CAliA LIB: X dora • t • ntic:l.pate tba t much 

more taect.aoay on •1 part. It will be baaed eat:l.rely 

on the Co.alttee itself •• far •• the preae~t:l.ora, or, 

I aean, the queatloae that •-r• &eked aad how auo'b depth 

the Coaa:l.ttea wate to ao S..to with the pt.rtt.e:uler 

HICKMAN REPORTJNG SERVICE 
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4-14 
II 
: . witnesses. I have two or three people who have come up 

and suggested that they want to speak to the Committee, 

not on my own motion, or suggett they come up here and 

volunteer, so I don't know if they are going to stop or 

if they are going to stop. 
I 

MR. SLACK: It's not our intention to 

cut anybody off. But you have? 

MR. CANALES: Three more witnesses. 

MR. SLACK: Three more and then any 

number of volunteers that you are not in a position to say 

how many will appear voluntarily, but you have three more? 

MR. CAKALES: The next gentlemen who is 

going to appear, I have not requeated hil preaence and 

14 he calll8 to testify this evening. I don•t anticipate that 

I~ 

16 

I~ 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

it will take more than ten or fifteen minutes for him to 

say what he 1 a going to 1ay. 

I would like to a1k the Chair at tbie time, 

becauae I understand from the ParU.aaaentarlan that under 

the Te:sas Rules of Civtl Procedure that aubpoenaa are 

entitled to plaintiff and tbote rules do ~ppl7 to thia 

Committee'• meeting. I assume. 

I have aevera 1 witneaaea preeent 'tlbo are under 

23 subpoeaa-under the B.ulea of the Houae. I haw eeve:ra 1 

24 witueeaea UDder subpoena which I am tht:ouah wf.tb and a~a7 

!5 ones t•t the Cbaf.l' aad Mr, Mitcll•ll are, in e~eeunt to 
~ ' l •. 

;, 
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release is fine with me. And any ones that you want to 

reteln is fine with me. It's for the economy of the 

Comalttee and aotblag elae. 

CIAUIIAN BALE: '". Cbe vez 1 

~. CHAVEZ: Poatpone our action tonight 

aad ... how these vitnesseJ go, which may be one night 

with one vitneas. At that time-. can decide. 

CHAIBKAN BALE: All. right. Mt. Kaater bas 

aoved ~bat tbe Chair be autbortaed to itaue these eleven 

aubpocalt. ~. ~nay bas moved to postpone action on 

tbia until a called meeting of the Committe. on Monday. 

la there eny further d1acu81ion'l 

Mit. SLACK: Mr. Cbal#Mn, Kaeter withdrew 

his aotio1l. 

Ml, KASTBR: l think I will, yes, sir. 

CHAliHAR HALE: .All ript. Mr. KaatH 

withdraw• llle •tt.oa. 

"- -..tt4 pe•41oa ~fore the Comatttee then 11 

the aott.on by *. )'A.., lllet • poatpone actlo~a. a--oz: a 

decf.aloe on tll~t•• eleveo allbp••-we• uatf.l a •llect uet:l.ag 

of tU Cll ·tt• • Mor&4a7~ t•·•t con:nolr etated M~. 

La•Jit 

D. LAWB'f: 'he • 

Aa6 •••-- U t'lals IIOtlo 

car&-t.ee. Ill•· ld.•eltf4• 1 p#ea,... f.D the .-.elM, 10u 
-<~'' 
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--~li_~ .. 
~~ 1 

1 ; ; can provide the Chair with just a little short synopsis of~ 

what you expect from each of these witnesses, so that we 

1 :I would have it available for the Committee when we meet ' I 
I ' 
I I 

, : on Monday. 
I I 

I 

I i 
(> , I 

! 
I 

- I 
I 

8 I 
I 

<) I' 
10 

II 

MR. MITCHELL: Yes. I will blueprint, if 

I can. Mr. Chairman, the relevancy of each witness. For 

example, where we bought our cement; how much of our own 

equipment we have; this sort of thing. I will keep it 

relevant aa to what has transpired, as best I can. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: That would be excellent. 

MR. MITCHELL: And one, for example, is my 

12 accountant. I want to be sure he ia in pocket. 

1\ CitUilMAN HALE: .The Chair would certainly 

14 apprecYte your help on that and I know the Committee would 

15. too. to expedite our decision on the issuance of tbese 

16 subpoenas. 

" Then tbe pending motion is Mr. Laney's motion 

18 to poetpone action on these eleven aubpoenas until a called 

19 meeting of the Committee on Monday. 

20 (Tbe motf.on, beina put to a vote, carried.) 

21 CIIAIIHAN HALE: The "Ayee" have it azul the 

zz 1110tloa pHft f.le • 

23 
1 i I 
j I 

BSR 161. 

The pending b~ineaa before the Co.aittee is 

• Mr. canal••• if you will, call yow: uxt witness. 

Ma. CAltALES: Mr. Chair•n, 1 would like to 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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4-17 

introduce at this time Mr. r:udoci.o Garcia at this time. 

, E-u-d-o-c-1-o• first name. The last name is Garcia, 

l 1 i c-.a-r-c-1-a. 
' ' 

~ I 

I' 
' I 

5 I ' 
I 
I ' 
' I 

6 II 
I I 

i I 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

l 5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

2S 

Mr. Garcia will testify raasrding hf.• meeting 

and introduction to a Mr. Tomas Elizondo. 

Mr. Tods Elizondo i$ the individual who has 

been diliicuased b~iore this CCii'imitte0 as bd.ng in the 

employ of Judge o. P. C.tllrrillo ana being paid by the, 

County of Duva 1. 

CHAtllMAN HALE: Mr. Ga:r:ota • it 1 1 my duty 

aa Clltamao to advise you of your riahte wttk reference 
I 

to your teat~ony. You will be sworn to U.ll the truth I 
a tad your ~Uve to clo ao could subject you to proaecutioJ 

for pe.cjw:J. 

.Aftu you hav• coaplettd your eu-.aeat, aaaber 

of the Coaita:•• may aak flueatS.ona conceralilll your 

teati-.oQJ. You DlUtt anawt tiM• queltio•. tw.tbfully 

ead. Joe refUA1 to do ao e~u1cl lubject y•v .to punleluaeat 

for 

You 08l'l J:ehae to 4GIHII' queet101M CA117 ou 

tbe geou»tt• tbll c auch an.,..J:I atpt incriallill*• you or 

t4JH -., tne-J:fa1Mh 1fM1 ta • .,.. •1.. You •• p~ivitesed 

to Ill w an attorn•t of your selection ait wkb: a11d advtea 

you •• to ~70U11 .ur ••~•, U you c.let tn. 

'fh4 _., .. Will .,,..,, to p.hteot .,,.. rights 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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II 
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1.1 

l·l 

l ~ 

I(> 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

l3 

24 

!~ 

Garcia 4-lb 

at all timl:ls. 

Do you understand the advice I hiiive given you? 

MR. GARCIA: Yes. sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are you now ready to 

test 1fy1 

CBA IRMAN HALE: Would you ple<ase stand and 

raise your right hand. 

(The witness was sworn by the Chairman.) 

MR. EUDOCIO GARCIA ., 
I 

was called as a witne u by the Pl.a ia.tiff and, baing 

duly sworn, testified as follows: 

ftrstl 

CRADtMAN HALE: Would you please, for 

the record, state your naae and your mailin& address? 

A My name la Eudocio Garcia. My mailiaa addreu 

is P. o. Box 4 in Roma. 

CdAIRMAN RALII:: Fine. You may proceed 

Yith whatever atat~aeu~ yo~ care. to make to the Committee 

Mr. Garcia. 

MR. CARAI.ES: Mr. Chairman, 1 would like 

to ask first of Mr. Bwloeto Garcia: 

Q In what county is Roma, Texas? You live in 

ROllA, you aatd? 

A Y••• ab. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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Garcia 4-19 ---------"---------------------- ----------

Q In what county icl 1.\.oma 7 

A Roma is in Starr County. 

Q Aa the bird flies. how far ia that from Duval 

County? 

A 1 would say about a hundred and probably fifty 

miles. 

County at all? 

A No, air. 

Q Mr. Gareta, would you tell this Committee then 

your ac4uailltance and how it came about with Mr. Tomas 

Elizondo? 

A About aile W'aleks ago. I happened to be involved 

14 f.n an election tteoouat in Rio Olrande City ad I tt~~~s 

I~ intl.'oduceCI to MI.'. 'foiMU EU.e:c.ado oy another bantleman, 

16 ~ad PilaR fl.'om &oaa. 

17 Q 

1s IBOMat at tilts point. 

19 Who 111 Hr. Faed Plloa? 

20 

22 

23 

Q 

q 

M1t. Fred Pi loa la froa Rolllll • 

What ta hU occ.,attn? 

He is 8 COU¥t ~--·pNI:er • 

A court btup•·•., For the Courtty Court, the 

llo., au. I thtak lae'a for the Ditltrict Court. 

Q Jto~ tile IU.aazotc.c Co\Wt in till t ana 1 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Garcia 4-20 

A Yes, sir. 

Q That would then 1M! the 229'? Right? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Thank you. Proceed with your statement. 

A Mr. Pilon told me, "This is Mr. Tomas Elizondo 

'I d r • . 1 an 
i I 

he is a .:anch foremoan for Judge o. P. Garrillo." He 
I 

sa1d'~r. Elizondo would be i~uling some wat~r irom the 

1) courtesies neces~:t:y to this gentle~n." That's the 

10 extent of the conversation and hGW come 1 m$t Mr. Tomas 

II Elizondo, 

12 Q Mr. Garcia, as far as hauling water. what is 

u your occuptttl.on there in Roma 1 

14 A I am the manager for the Utilk iea ~partment 

~~ for the City of R.Oitil. 

l(l 

17 

IR 

19 

20 

21 

Q 

A 

Wby woul4 anybody want to be haulio.g water? 

We are h«ving a pr•tty bad drought in that 

ar .. and thit water 1a uaed for cattle out in the rancllea I 

and it '• done very ·Co.aO&\ly •. :Maat of the people in our 

ana haul water. 

Q And this Wdter then wae intended to be used to 

n •ter 11veatoclt with? 

A 

24 Q 

2~ Elizondo? 

Yat, air. 

Who were you to look for payment tot Mr. Tomas 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 



' ' 
' 

' 

' ' 
- I ' 

1 i 

H II 
' 

') I : 
I 

Garcia 
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Q Mr. Fred P11on will cake c~r& of ~~~ bill1 

A Yea • sir._ 

Q Where does Mr. Fred Pilon live7 

Mr. Fred Pilon lives in Roma. 

Q 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Thcank you~ l'rr. Garcia. 

MR. CANALES: I ~ve no fur~h~r questions, 

ro Mr. Chairman. 

J J 

u QUESTIONS BY THE COli:IWITTEE MEMBERS 

JJ BY CBA IllKAN RA LE 

14 Q Who ie Fred Pilon? How does he gee into this 

15 investigllltion that we are ta? 

16 A Mr. Pilon is an tate~p~e~ for. l thiak, the 

I' Diltrict Court in l\to Graacte Clty. Aa4, of cour~e, he 

1s dHs eo• water bl-alins oil the aide for ri\&1C:l'liiln:s out in 

19 the •~oUDdlng areaa and partloulU11 for Judse oar:rillo • 

20 Q .At I underetood it, you talked to 'lt;i~Diilll Eluoad ? 

A Yet, air. 

22 Q Aad he told you t'lat P~ed Pilon wou.ld be bluU.n 

23 aoae •ter? 

2' but 1ae we the one that 1at~Mu.e.e4 M to Mr. Elizondo. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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12 

13 

14 

16 
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IH 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

c;a rc :ut 

Q r see. 

A He told me that Hr. .::: l :!.zond o tJo uld he ha u 1 ing 

some water, and for us to just go ahead and extend the 

courtesy and just charge him the bills to Mr. Pilon. 

Q 1 see. I see. 

In other words, I1x. Pilon says, "Look. I'll 

pay the bill, but you go tJhee d and give t'ir. Eli:.-:.ondo 

whatever he wentfj 1
; in effect. Ia that &bout wi.~t it 

amounts to? 

Yes, sir. 

Q Did you know who Mr. Elizondo was? 

A No, sir. Not at the time, until later on, that 

I ws told that he waa from Duva 1 County and he was work-

ing for the county in Duval Coilnty. 

Did Mr. Elizondo then later contact you? 

He came by to take Will ter. 

Did he get water? 

Yes, eir. 

Did you supply him with water? 

Yea, sir. 

Bow much? 

l don't know the exact amount. They have a 

big water-trailer trank tbat hauls in the vicinity 

of 6.000 gallons. And that truck coaes aro1md there 

about, ob, about tuee ttmea a clay. l ' 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Q Does he come every a~y? 

J, I see him almost: every d"'Y· 

Q So they were hauling about 18,000 gallons of 

water a day? 

A Yes, s !r. 

' ' 
Q How m~ch do you c~er6~ £or a tho~ud gallons 

; i 
i 

of water? 

H I 
I I 

A WC:l are caux-ging two dollo:..:s po2:r -chouaand. 

' ') 1 ! Q Rmve you belen billing h;:. ?ilo•·• for all that 

10 water? 

II A Yes, sir. 

I 2 Q Is Mr. Elizondo driving the truck,, or whatever 

ll the vehicle WI 'l 

1-1 A No, air. Wheil I saw Mr. Elizondo he was not 

~~ driving. Mr. Pilon is the driver. 

16 Q I see. Mr. Elizondo is not thera with the 

~~ truck every tf.IMI it loada watGr? 

18 No, air. 

19 Q How IIUUlJ tiMe cU.d you see Mr. !llaRdo? 

20 A 1 eaw Kr. lli&Oil4o, after I met him• p~obably 

21 about twice or three tiM• I two or three ttaa. 

22 Q If they took 18.000 ~~&llou of Wlter a day, 

23 that would be $36 a day you•.s M blllins them. 11 that 

24 rtahtt 
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Garc 1JI 4-24 

Q A 'bout: ~3 6 & clay for W"" c er. Do you know ~v'here 

A No, sir. Not exactly. I couldn't tell you. All 

I know is that Mr. Pilon tells me that thi& ~s for o. 

P.'s cows. I would just have to assume chat that's where 

it goes. 

Roma? 

Q How lcr~e .li r.oar.ch is it? 

A I wouldA 1 t k~ow a~ctly, sir. 

Q About bow ~ny head oi cattle does be run? 

Do you have any idea? 

A There agai~, 1 couldn't tell you. 

CHAIRMAN BALE: Thank you. 

Mr. Maloney? 

BY MR • MALONEY 

Q Mr. Garcia, you said tbet youwera introduced 

to Mr. Elizondo about six weeks ago? 

A Approximately. Yes, air. 

Q This would be then somewhere around the first 

week in April? 

A It wea about the middle of April. 

Q Under what circ\lmatances did you aeet him? You 

said 1ometb:f.q about an election recount 1 
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Garc ill 

Of course, Ml: . .Clizondo haJ a o!:oc.he::: thac is also c·he 

Court Reporter and I imazine :!.c is sort of a family 

affair. They were all out at the Courthouse in Rio Grande 

City when I met him. 

Q Do tb~y iiva in R~o C~and~ Cicy? 

A No~ sir. I don't ~hink so. They live up in 

Q was tho;;:.:~ .!.!~ty part:icul.<iir reason that you know 

of that they wer~ involved in you~ eiection recount? 

A Other than they either work for the Judge or 

they are close friends to tb~ Judge, that they would be 

there. Oth6r than that, I wouldn't know. 

Q Well, what hae tho Judge got to do with your 

election recount? 

A He's in charge of the process, in the recountin 

process. 

Q Wbl t type of an election •as thia 'l 

A We had two elections and they were both 

cou:ated at the aaae time. A city el•ction and a school 

district election. 

Q To .. • Elizondo wae there at that time? 

J. tee• d.:t. 

Q Hr. Pilon waa there at that time? 

A Yea, •tr. 
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' I . I . 

Q l8 Mr. PHon ~il of fie w 1 of any kind·: 

A He is an interpree•r t'o;: th~ District Court in 

Rio Gra~ City. That's the only offic£al capacity that I 

·• know he has. 

Q What Dietrict Cou~t is that? 

A 229th. 

A Judge 0. P. ~4~illo. 

Q 

I 0 ber, the conversatiou you h~d wi~h Mr. Pilon in which 
I 

II 

12 

he introduced Mr. Eli~ondo to you? I 

I beli0ve t~t all we ~re talking about at the ! 
time 11111l& bow b&d a cil:ought we were having and that's about\ 

A 

14 the t::l.me when he btroduc~.td me to this gentleman. 

I~ Q W.t the gentleman you were introduced to 

16 present at thllt tiu? 

17 Yes, sir. 

18 Q wae there anyone elae present at this intro-

I9 ductlon, other tblu Mr. Pilon, youceelf and Mr. Elizondo? 

20 1'llere waa a pretty a.r•• crowd at the t1me, and 

21 we were risbt at tu entraace of the Diatr:l.ct Cour troo.aa 

22 where the recount •• tafd.ng plaoa. 'J."bere wan, oh, a ill: 

23 ar e1&ht or t•n peo,le aroun4 thft~•· 

Q Were they tavolvad in 1ouz oonvereat1on? 

No• ei.l'-. 1 don 1 t believe ao9 
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--------------------~~~---------

1 I 
I 

I ! , Mr. ~ilon s&y to you •n 

' 

(, 

-

H 

') 

10 

II 

I 2 

I I 

1-1 

I~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

ll 

2Z 

23 

24 

2~ 

regards to tbia ~atroductlon1 

A All be said is he call~d ms Botcher. He 

i' said, "Botcher, I want to introduce to you thls gentlemanr 

i I 
' I 
I 
I 

I 
. I 
I I 
/I 

! I 
! I 

I 

I 
I 

He is the ranch forelllEin for Judge 0. P. Carrillo. He 

appreciate i".:: ii you would extend .sny cou;;:·L:osies 

necessary to Mr. El.i.zanao ar!Ci chi& :.:ge ..:ny biil ne 

may neecl. I wilJ. 1:"'i.te care oi it lcn:er." And c~l<lt w.us 

the extent oi it. 

Q Had you .::ver mat Hr. Elizondo heiore? 

A Not b"fore. 

Q And the only times you have ever seen him 

since were the timee be was with Mr. Pilon? 

A That is correct, air. 

Q WUa -· the niU:t time you MW hf.m after this? 

A It wea either th• followiQ& day, or the day 

aftec tba t--after the recoat. He •• at the water 

plant and I greeted the maa when he came there and we 

talked briefly about tbe w.atbe~ and the drouaht. I saw 

hill aatotlha' time afte~ tblt. I don't atay at the plant 

all the tiae, but l do kaow that the teuck cOJMs by every 

day. 

Q Will you describe to tbe COMDittee the pro-

cedua by whicla .... oae 'bU)I"8 •tez? Do tlae7 drive their 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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II 

truck up to your p:;....~t? 

up from the ground and then comes off the sid~ like a 

"T". It's got a flexible hose "nd it 1 ~; got ;;o big old 

I) 

10 Q 

11 come in and fill up 61t your ~~~nt'l 

12 Yae, air. 

I l Q 

14 do they do then 1 

I~ A Either they ~Y ei&b or they will tekl the 

lh •t•r pWD.p attendant to cba28G it to so and so and what 

~~ tbe lttendant doee, be will juat put down the 6ate and 

1s ue ••ount, and t!a t t a the extant of it • 

19 Q No ona a1SDS for the -.te~l 

20 A No, sir. 

21 Q aave you cllecked your recorda in ~•prds to 

22 that• eveata before you came up hera to teatify? 

23 Yes, 11r. 

Q Are thare any record• in your poaaea11on or 

2~ •• pact of your bud.neae tbiU blave lllyth$q to reflect 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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11 

-~~ --~--- ~----

I II that water was bought by Tomas Elizomlo? 
; . 

I . 
We wouldn't have charged it co Tomas ~lizondo 

anyway. 

Q Why not7 

A We charged it to Fred Pilon and, in turn, Fred 

will get the moeey from tbe Judge and pay us. 

Q What we* the point of asking you if Mr. Elizond 

aaking you to extend every courtesy to Mr. Elizondo? 

A The point was that 1 did not know Mr. Elizondo, 

prior to that conversation. Therefore, we don't extend 

credit to just anybody that wlka up there and says, 

111 •nt 6,000 gallons of water. Charge thea to me • 11 

We don't do it like that. They eithew put up a deposit 

and thea we let t•ea take so auch and we'll take the 

aoney out of that deposit. ·If we eea't dC) tbat, then 

they paJ caab ever1 ttu they uka • load of we ter. 

Q Did Hr. Pilon have an account with you 

alr•dr, did he not! 

• Yea, ah". 

Cl Aad he •• just cGiltlauf.Ds to charge this 

water to "•self, waa he aot1 

A W..t ia correct. 

Q ••• actually, you a..,.w aatered bto ••:r 
ftaaacS.l ttMaRotiou with Bltcaacto or Jua• carrillo? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Garcia 

~\ And your records do not reflect that you ever 

did? \ 
' \ 

~s, sir • The record reflects that Fred Pilon 
' 

ia hauling fox:~. P. Garrillo. 'J.'hat*a wbolt it o~aya on the 

record. 
' 
\ 

Q lt does ·\-"i'J tbi t on your recorcn 

A Yes, sir • ..,f~causliii that's the wy Fred Pilon 

told us to do it. 

Q What is yo<.\ buiueas &ddreae 1 

A P. o. Box 4-\ I ~n. p. o. Box 18. We don't 
\ 

lave • street add~e~fi~ b,,. it is right there, well, the 
\ 

only way to tell you is \\e~e the water tower is. 

Q 

I 
\ 

But 1t u ia Ros. \ ? 
\ 

I 

Yea , ell'. It ' s i,J ROIIIil • 
I 

I 

Q lAC u aak ycu th\H Bow do you 'bill? Do you 

aead soraeone a atateMil!: at the end of the moath, or does 

eo•ou Q ... by aad jw 1: a•ttle up, vt.tb you? 

.A Soae p41op1At 1 I'• aead thea a etateMat at the 

ead of the aoath. Ot:llerll, they coM in every two weeks 

or once a week, o~ one~ • month and aettle with ua. 
' 

Q 11ft about Hr 1 Pi loa Y 

A Fr•4 p&J• ue ,tbou.t eve1ry two weeke. 
' 

Q Do•• he p.IJ \uht You do not send hf.m a 
\ 

atat ... at'l I 
I 

A Jto 1 •tz.:. We Clj•a't .. 
I 
I 

• I 
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MR. MALONEY: That's all that I have. Thank 

you. 

CHAIRMAN RALE: Mr. :.>lack? 

MR. SLACK: Mr. ChairmBn, if I :nay, I would· 

' like to direct a question to counsel, Mr. Canales. 

,, .. 

I 
B I 

i I 
') I ; 

I 0 

I don't understand, Mr. Canales, what 1 s being 

shown here? I regr~t very much my inability to digest 

this, but I don't know what we are doing, really. If you ' 

would help me, I would appreciate it. 

MR. CANALES: Mr. Slaek, there has been a 

11 question before the Committee as to whether Mr. Tomas 

12 Elizondo was actually in the employ of Judge Cerrillo 

13 while getting paid by the County payroll. 04 the records 

14 that we bad yeaterday • we went over with Mr. Octavio 

15 Hinojosa, if you will recall, Mr. TOIMII EU.zoado was 

16 on the first paae to the tune of $750 per aonth. This ia 

17 the aaae Tomaa Elizondo, who .as introduced by Judge 

JR carrillo' 1 court tnc•rpreteJ: •• 1Ming "Judae carril'ioJ' a 

19 ranch foreman." 

w Thie lllln wea being paid $7.50 a month by the 

21 County in Duval, wa do• in Starr County hauU.ns Wlllter 

22 for Judge carrtllo•a ranch and wea introduced as his 

23 ranch fo~ ... n, by t1ae court ill&Un~pnhx. 

24 ·M1l. SLACK: Thank you, atr. I appreciate 

2~ it. Sorry I d1da'i &Map ~bat. Tbat'e all X bave. 
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Garcia 

MR. HENDRiCKS: 1 pass. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Nabers? 

Mr. Kaater1 Mr. Donaldson? Mr. Laney? 

MR. LANEY: paas. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Ms. Thompson? 

Ma. Wedaia.g~oa7 

BY MS. WEDDINGTON 

4-.·u. 

Q I have a coupl~ of quick qu•ationi. Did Mr. 

9 Eli&ondo, when you eit4Qr met bim or btid $Ubsequent con-

IO veraations wltb b1a• say anything that would either con-

I! firm or deny thia acateaant that he was Judge o. P. 

12 C.rrlllo'a ranch forlita8n7 

No. Jll''am .. 

1·1 Q Did bl YJ' anythilll to you about bia duties or 

~~ that be needed to gat back to the r:ancb1 

16 He did not .. ka aoy lt&tement. 

17 Q Do 7au ~ wbo ovuad the truck that Fred Pilon 

1a we dr1v11la7 

19 

20 

21 

Q 

A 

Fred told •• t._t lt belonaed to Judae carrillo. 

Wban did •• tell you t .. t7 

Be told •• the fi~rac tf.H I saw bla with it. 

n Fred 1e a frialld of ataa aud we talk. I eak-.1 blm where 

23 be aot the ria? .Aud be aa1c1, "It belonga to the Judge." 

24 Q Did you eYer aee Elizondo drlvlna a truck? 

Ro. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Q In what hours did you see them picking up the 

weter? 

A I wouldn't remember, ma'am, but very likely in 

the morninJ 1 because Fred comes in first thing in the 

morning, every morning. 

6 i 
I 

Q What hours does Fred Pilon normally work for the~ 

! 
Judge? Is his a full-time job? 

A I don't know. As far as I can see now 1 it's 
I 

'J 1
1 been a full-time job for the l.aat two months. 

10 Q Hia court-reporter duties, or I m .. n his court 

11 11\terpreur~ duties 1 

I 2 A I don't know about hia court duties, but I hardl 

1' ever go to the Courthouse. 

14 Q But you would aey that he recently baa just 

15 epeat e whole lot of tiM baullnl water? 

16 A Yea, M •ea. A lot of the rancher a have been 

17 dolna the Hme thin&. 

1s KS. WEDDINGTON: Tbank you, Kr. Cba lr1118n. 

19 CBAIIHAI1 HALE: Mr. Chavez? 

20 BY KR • CBA VEZ 

21 Q Theae two or three tlaet tblt you .. w Mr. Eli-

22 •ondo when be ... in the truck with Mr. Piloaf 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Two tlaea be •• t.a the truck. 

You doa't know what tt.M of clay tbla wa7 

No, • lr. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Q Row long have you known this fellow, Pilon? 

A 1 have known Fred for, oh, twenty-five years. 

Q You have elweya kaowa bia to be • court in-

terpreter? 

A Mo, air. I have aeen him at the Courthouse as 

an interpreter. 

7 Q frequently? 

8 A Ro, I don't go there too often. But I have been 

9 there ae-.eral tillea 111 the paat y .. r and PreiS bae always 

10 be• then. 

II Q I a that ln couecU.oa w:&.th the CJ •• that they 

12 tried down there with tile Guerraa'l 

13 A It' • beft in ooaaeot1oa wttb eevei:el laweuita 

14 and •••• tbat bave beea trtled. 

15 Q And the ~k ault? 

16 Aad aoa•11 la re.-.dl to politlce; either achool 

17 eleot:Loa J.aw•uttl or olt:7 lftluita. 

18 Q 

19 vucllo lila. f.l a ful1·U•• e.,loyee or a part-time 

20 eaplo,_t 

21 ... au. 1 .._., •. 

Aad yoa haWI ao Jltft .. all kaowledae. either • ;. 

23 ebotlt &U.hado,. ·•ttJae ,..,, · 
24 ••• au. 
25 t11• tr-.1, tile ria • ..._ it have aay lettedna 

HICKMAN REP~TING. SERVICE 
'.'L ~- ( 
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14 

15 

16 

I 7 

18 

19 

20 

ll 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Ga rc:fa 

on it, signs, or anything? 

A No, air. It doesn't aay anything on it. I 

haven't noticed, 

Q Does it have an exempt licen1e plate or a 

regular license plate? 

' A It ~idn' t ba ve a lie ens~ plate at the 

I don't know if they bave one on it now. 

beginningt 

Q What about the truck? 

A I don't think there was one on there either. 

See. ay police officer asked me if it was all right to 

alve tbat man a ticket and 1 told him to let him go. 

BeNld, "He doaen't have a licanae plate on it." 

Q Now, when you say "•Y pollce•n," a ra you-
' 

A The fellow works for the City of Roma. The 

pollee offl•• that vorka for the City of Ro•. 

• 

Q Are you an elected offlcia 1 also? 

A No, sir. 1 •• an appointed one. 

Q WM t' 1 your capecltyf 

A 1 am the uaager. 

Q The citty •naser 1 

A I .anage the Utilitlea Department. 

Q When JOU aaid• "My police officer," you meant 

pollee officer froa Roml? 

,A Yea, tir. 

Q You don't have ••J authority over kim? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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' 

A No. 
I 

Q I Well, wby would be aak you whether to give him j 

a ticket or not? I 

I beg your ~ rdoa? 

Q Why would be ••k you whether to alva him • 

t1oket or not? 

A I kind of run the lbow in the City Ball. They 

all look to •• to answer so .. of their queltloas and 

belp the• with their problema aad I eoaett.ea call the 

abota. 

A Tba • yor 11 Mre • lr• lua1oe. 

q You dtcta•t parttclpate 1n &DJ WJ •• a w1tne11 

la ••J ef tbo1e JA"utu f 1 •• aet ta lkua •••t tbe 

aleettoa laweutta. 1 •• tallkf.q aM>at .._ '*'"' tha 

eue.~raa, aad •aa••t 

·, 
j 

lo, air. 

MI. CIIAVBZ 1 !bat •a all_. Kc. •u•a. 

cunw• ULB: Pta a. !lalla ,... ~. 

CllaY ... •~• then ••1 fut ... r quaettoaa ef tld.a wttaeaa? 

Mr. tMlOMJ'! 
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' II BY Ka. IIOLORBY 

Juat one abort one. 2 I : 
! 

Q ' 
I 

3 ! Mr. Garcia, you aeid that Kr. Pilon waa the cour~ 

4 te~nt:• in the 229th District Court? 

5 That ia correct, air. 

6 Q And you eaid that you bid diacovered that, 

7 you had seen him at the Courthou&e? 11 that correct? 

8 I will have to aeaume this, because every time 

9 I ao there, be ia the lnterprete~, but I cannot tell you 

10 Chat thb •• what the record shove. 

II 

12 

Q 

A 

Wba t do you ••••• ''be 11 the interpreter" 1 

Well, we have May ceaet ln Starr COUI'lty where 

13 oae of the partial laYolved cannot apeek Eaaltah. Therefor , 

14 tb., bire Kr. Plloa to lat~pret for tbll fel1ew tbat:ie 

15 dafulnt ta th• :.BaaUah ~..-.ae. 

16 Q 8o1f do you kaow tli!lt 1' 

17 Jeaauae I haye bqa su:eHat when tllll 1a tektna 

1s place. 

19 Q You ba'Ye bHn pr-e1eat S.a tile oovtboa where he 

2.0 •• dolna aoae l.atel'prett.q foJ' • ,.., ... .,, 1• tbat .. '-
21 raorrect 'l 

22 That's correct. 

23 Q Row do you know that ba •• en eapl.,ee of the 

24 courtbouaef 

25 I dlda't tay tbat u •• aa eaplo,..-. but be 11 

.. ' > . 

··"·toJ'L-----------------------~-------' 
HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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I i an interpreter. As far as the employment p,a rt of ::.t--~-:--. -- ·-
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' I I 
i I 
II 

·• I I 
~ I . 

I . 
I 

I • (, . I 
I • 
; I 

; I 
I 

I 
!l I 
I 

<J I 

I don't know if this man is doing it on a voluntary 

basis or for monetary gain, but it is a known fact that 

Mr. Pilon is a court interpreter. 

Q Well, that's what I am asking you. How do you 

know that? You said, "lt 1 s a known fact." 1 didn't know 

it. Now, how do I know it? 

A If you want to take my word for it. 

Q No, sir. I would be gLad to take your word for 

1o it. You are under oath. 

II Yea • sir. 

12 Q I juat want to know how you know be is employed 

l3 by the aourthouae? 

14 I juet happen to know, beceu•• I ••e the .. n there 

15 au the tl .. and as far •• I aa concerned, it' 1 a known 

16 fact. 

17 

18 

MI. MALONEY' 'fhat 1 1 all I have. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Jla. Tboll.ploa.? 

19 BY MS. TBOMPSOII 

20 Q 

21 poe it ion? 

22 

23 Q 

You indicated that you are appointed to your 

Yea. IDI'aa. 

ly whoat? 

By the Mayor. 

MS. THOMPSOB: ,..ak you. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Garcia 4-..), 
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CHAIRMAN HALe: Mr. Kaster? 

BY MR. KASTER 

Q How often does the court meet there in Roma? 

Does the Judge come-- I mean, that's not the normal? 

A We don't have a court in Roma. It 1 s in Rio 

Grande City. 

Q Is that the normal place where the court is? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q How far is it from Rome to Rio Grande City? 

A Thirteen miles. 

Q Right close. Rio Grande City then is in Starr 

12 County? 

o A Yes, sir. 

14 Q Is that the headquarters of the 229th District 

15 Court? Is that where they norlllollly sit? 

16 A Yea, air. 

17 Q And thil ra ncb tbll t the wa tar 11 going to, 11 

IR that near Roma? 

19 A 

20 City. 

21 Q 

22 

23 Q 

24 A 

It is closer to Rome than it is to Rio Grande 

And Kr. Pilon always pays you by cash; not check? 

Mo. He did give us a check thia laat time. 

was it his peraooal check, or a coapany check? 

1 am not altogether sure on tbla one, but I 

2~ think this wea a check made out by o. P. carrillo, to 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Garcia 

Fred and Fred turns it over to the water Department. P:cioir 

co that, he was always paying cash for it and he was 

getting reimbursed for expenses. 

Q And then you just saw Mr. Elizondo s couple of 

times? 

A Yes, sir. I don't spend a lot of time at the 

plant myself. 

Q You spend most of the time at your business 

as a manager of the Water District? 

A 

Q 

Mostly at City Hall and running other buainesees. 

I didn't understand. Did you see him driving 

the truck and picking up water? 

No, ab. Not him. Fred is the driver. He 

rides shot-gua. 

Q So you just saw Mr. Elizondo a couple of times 

in Ro ... Tben be lives where? Doee be live-- Do you know 

where Mr. Elieoodo 11veat 

A I don't kaow where be U.vea. He'a in Duval 

Couaty, but I wouldn't know e.actly where be lived. 

Q And it •• aoae ttae dud. as the day you would 

... bill end juat a couple of d ... a'l 

Tbat 11 rtsht. 

Kll. K.AS'l'Ell: Tblllk you. 

CBAIIMAI1 H.Al.!' .Al'e tMI.'e ful'ther queatloae 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Garcia 4-41 ------------

BY CHAIIIL\Il HALE 

Q Mr. Garcia, is this gentleman's name Fred Pilon? 

A Yea, air. 

Q P-e-1-o-n? 

A P-i-1-o-n. 

Q P-1-1-o-n. Thank you. 

The interpreting tba t you aaw him doi 1.1J was 

in Starr County? 

A That is correct, air. 

Q Bave you ever seen him interpret in any other 

county? 

A llo, lir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there any other 

que1tiona of thie witneaa7 

M~. Canales, do you have any further queationa 

tMt you wac to aek? 

Mil • CANALES : Bo , air • 

CHAIRMAN BALE: Thank you very"··auch. we 

appreolate your being here. 

(The wttaeaa, Mr. Eudoclo QlrclA, was excused.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: call your next •ttaeee, 

Mr. Canale•. 

MR. CANALES: Mr. CNI lr•n, at tbil tiae 

1 would like to call a Mr. F. B. canales. 

Hr. Cbalr .. a, K~. F. H. Canale• 11 a reaideat 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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of Benavides, Texas and can enlighten the Committee on 

. 
·: any of the transactions that took place regarding the 

\ I 
I ! 
I I 
I , 

B 

9 I' 
I 

10 

II 

J2 

H 

14 

I~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

removals and euspensions and appointments, etcetera, 

and l believe, and be will correct me if I am ·wrong, he 

ia employed with the Duval Water Conservation, or whatever 

it is called, Water District, as far as I am concerned. 

And I think he bas been employed there for about a year, 

and was an insurance salesman for the rest of his career. 

1 am sure the Oommittee knows more or less the 

area in which he will be testifying as far as the removal 

suits. 

I think Mr. cana las will a llo testify to a 

converdtioa which be bed 1dth Judge carrtUo a few daya 

before the raao .. l au1ta ,..re evan filed in court, in 

wblcb Judge ~illo paraoQilly told him that they would 

be reaoved. I don' t know whet: bel' it w.a s a few days or 

not befOJ.>e, but Jud&c Ca:r:t!4_1lo told them it didn't make 

any difference if Parra pec,p!.e ran or not 1 they were 

ao iDa to &tt remcwed an,..y• lf they von. 

CBAIIIC.A. HALE r Tbaak you • Ml' • ca na 1 es • 

Hl'. ea .. t.. (to tbe witnesa), it 1a my duty 

•• Cbl~a t. ad•t•• 1o~ .. ~ r1Jbtt with reference 

to J08 teet1 1lft•f• You vl11 ba nol'n to tell the truth 

••• you• fail••• co do 10 ooul4 ·~Ject you to • 

'"auuticm for pa•J•J. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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After you have completad your statement, 

members of the Committee may ask questions concerning 

your telt1mony, You must answer these questions 

truthfully and your refusal to do ao, could su~ject you 

to punishment for contempt. 

You can rafuae to answer questions only on the 

ground tbat such answers might incriminate or tend to 

incriminate you in some way. You are privileged to have 

an attorney of your selection sit with and advise you as 

to your an1wera, if you desire. 

The Chair will attempt to protect your rights 
i<.,., 

at au u ..... 

Do you understand the advice I have given you? 

THB WITlESS: Yea. air. 

15 CII.Al&KAlll HALE: Are you now ready to 

16 testify? 

17 TRE WlTRESS: Ye1 • sir. 

1s CBAIIMAK HALE: Would you stand and be 

19 sworn, pl .. ae. 

20 (~• vitaeaa was sworn by tbe Chairman.) 

21 

22 

23 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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MR. F. H. CANALES 

was called as a witness by the Plaim:iff and, havin,;, 

been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Would you stat3 your name 

~ ', · and your mailins address? 

6 ! I 
I 

J Texas. 

My name is F. H. Canales, Box 422, Benavides, 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

9 BY KR. CANALES 

10 Q Mr. Caaales, before we proceed with this 

II testimony, I wish you would tell the Committee if you 
I 

12 are related to me, as I think you informed me earlier I 

that we were related. I wish you would tell the Committe~ 13 

i 
14 wbat reletioaabip we are, if we are, in fact, related. 

15 

16 Q 

Repraaentative canales and I are 't.cond cousins. 

How do we fisure that one? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Your fac .. r aad my father were ftrat cousins. 

Thllt would make wa aec:~ond c0t.1aiaa? 

Secoad QOUIUI • 

Row. Kr. Cl .. lea, you bave before )'0\1 on your 

21 left aide a Uet of ftw people, the flt:at •• being 

22 XI'. Manuel A•ya. Would you tell ua wbat co ocoupatlOD 

23 of Mr. Manuel A.ay~ • JR, il rtsbt now? 

24 A A .. t the pea•••• l:le f.a •!' appolat .. , a., .Judae 

25 o, P. C~trrl.llo to Cartd--'_.r, heo4Ut 1 .. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Canales 

Q Was be appointed by Judge o. P. Carrillo or 

was be appointed--

A I mean appointed by Dan Tobin. I'm sorry. 

Dan Tobin wa a appointed by Judge ca rrillo. 

Q Do you know Mr. Nicolas GarciA, personally, 

from Concepcion, Texas? 

A No. 

Q Do you know Erne a to Benavidaa from Realitos, 

Texas? 

A No. 1 know him, but-- Yea, I know him. 

Q Do you know Roberto Elizondo from Benavidea, 

A Yea. 

Q Would you tell uq what his off idA 1 pol it ion 

1e 1 if any? 

A He ia a Court Reporter to tbe 229th District 

Court. 

Q Would you tell ua who Mr. Morris Ashby ta? 

A At the preaent, he is the prealdent of the 

appointed board by Judge o. P. Clrrlllo. 

Q 11 that on the lenavldes Iadependent School 

District Board? 

A Yea. That'• rlabt. 

Q Ia be alao eaployed by Mr. Clinton Mana•• of 

the Duval Couuty Bench Cnp«ay or Corporation? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A That, I have ·1eard, but I couldn't tell you 

exactly on that. 

Q Mr, Canales, you do work with the Wster Distric~ 

in some fashion. What is your position there? 

A I don't exactly work for it. I am a Board 

Member, a Director of the Water District. I am the 

Secretary to the Board. 

Q How much do you get paid in that particular 

position? 

A 

Q 

$ 2 5 a me e t :l.na • 

$ 2S a meeting. 

Ha w you ever been approached by Mr • Ma nue 1 

A .. ,. in the ca,-city in which you serve as a Director 

of the Water District? 

Yea. 

Q What wee the requeat of MS'. Manual Aaaya, when 

11 be approaahed yeu? 

18 He requeated that he wanted to be put in the 

19 aaeacta, becaoe M». Clinton HAD&ee we~tted for the Duval 

20 •••~ aad COillexvatloa Dietl'lot• whlcb 1 am • Board 

21 M• '" • to cuow • • tar l:l.ae to hie ra ach. 

22 q 

'!a.t would have to be thi:nn from rreer, whloll 

25 ft'Hr bae ita ova water D18tr1ot aad ve woulct haw to 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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throw it about five and a half milea. 

Q Wblt alae of pipe line? 

A Tbia dlacuaaton of the alae of the plpe line 

... not entered into. 

Q Do you haft any idea of wM t a pipe U.ne of 

tbia uture would coat, auualn& an avena• pipeU.ne 

tbat would be oeoeatary to deliver .. ter fl•• aod a 

balf ailea? 

Q 

A 

Q 

Rot e•• a aue••? 
No. 

n Cbe ••• Oil wblob be aak*' JOU to put tlae o•atructlon 

14 of thu fl•• a., a ulf aile •&er llu !1'011 Freer: to 

•~ DA&l Co•ty r:aa.la h•dquarter•7 Wbat cll.cl ba l.adloata, 

16 or ..._ dlcl be lai!Mta be •• wo~:ld.q for at tlllt tiM! 

17 

18 

19 

!0 

Q 

ro~ *. CU.atoa •aa••. 
DaYal Ce•&Jf 

D ... l CoatJ ~:aacb. Be abo appl'oaclaad the 

n w •••••• • lac•• c• .Ut eff•t to Ita p•t 1a cu 

22 ., .... , 111liab ' ' •• ••• 1 ..... a .. ,, of t111t latter. 

lou ..... a capJ of a lett:eJ: tllat be .... to the 

!4 - .,.. .... Kecwlata ... cua tllat iae •• • .,lo,.S '' tn UDuN 

2~ c .. t, a:a .. t 
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canales 4-48 -- ---, 
A I do. 

) . 
• I MR. CANALES: I would lika to submit this 

1 

~ I into evidence • unless the Committee would like to·.get 
I 

I I copies for their own personal use. 

5 l1 CHAIRMAN HALE: Are these duplicate copies? 

6 I' Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: We don't need them both. 

s Give him that one back. Teke one of these and make copies 

9 for everybody here. 

10 

II 

(The letter referred to was 
•rked "Exhlbit-16" for 
:tdeGt:LU.ca t ton.) 

CHAIRMAN BALE: 11 there aa.ething on the 

13 back of the letter? 

14 MR. CAHA LES : Yea, Mr • Cba :l.riMlt, I tb ink 

15 · th•• 11 a copy of the lettel'head, or aoae letterb .. d. 

16 CBAIKMAK HALEt Pbotooopy both 1:l.de1 of it. 

17 Get cop:t•• of both etdea. You •1 pl'oceed, *· cana1e1. 

18 Q 

19 le .. l li .. pas• tbwe that you l:llve 111 tile f%cmt, would 

20 you ao ell .. \lib tllat U.ec a,..S ce11 ua tlae ae•t.•~• vho are 

21 pceeeat:1.y ......_ d w OQnd Jus'y, aad 1 a••• it: • a 

22 acm ... d la saa Dl-ao. Vou~ 1011 tall ue wbS..b ou of 

23 tho" ••nl el's that an 1t1.a.t t•r• •• aernaa ort the 

24 Graad Jct1 

25 

.. 
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15 

Q 1-'ell, if you will hold on, I think I have a 

copy. 

Gentlemen, I have one right here. 

Would you look at the first name on that 

list of Grand Jurors chosen and state tblt Dime for the 

Committe~, please? 

A Santiago Garcia. 

Q Do you know Mr. sent :l.a go Garcia 'l 

Yea, air. 

Q In wt.at capacity does Mr. Gil rcfA work? 

A Ue i1 appointed to the Benavidea Independent 

School D:l.strict Board, which we appo :l.nted by Judge 

o. P. carzoillo. 

Q Juclae o. P. ca~:rUlo appointed this same 

santiaao Garcia, to the MUvl.det ladepencteat School 

Df.atrict Board? 

Yea, 1il'. 

Q could 'ou tall M the na•e of the nest member 

on the ~and Jury liat there that waa ehoaea? 

Q 

' • 

c. A. Jack DIU•• 

Do you know Ill'• Dil~~t:ollf 

lo, I d,. 't. 
Do ,.. lul.oW ..... 1ae .... -.? 
I cto•' t kaovv: ,..... -....r,. 
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Q Would you tell ma the next name on the list, 

p:J.0l'HI8 'J' 

A 

Q 

A 

the San 

Q 

A 

Aurelio Correa. 

Do you know Mr. Aurelio Correa? 

l do. Be is the present superintendent of 

Diego Iudopendent School District. 

What ia the ne~t Wlme on the list? 

Fldencio Saenz--

Q Ro. I •nt the naaea on that abort list that 

•1•• "Gran Jurora Choletl," 

A Qk.ly, 

Q 1!11'. Jack DlltttOil ia on the-

lA ** .&auayo. 

Q Do you ktaov Me. Ha•fa AIUA)'OY 'fhat'e A-a-u-a-y o. 

.f. .... Mrla A&UIIJO ll ... lOJid by t ... W«ter ...... , ... 
Q By th• W.ter Diatrlot. 

Co•ld JOu ••te the next aau tbllt I.e on the 

A Bceero Alama~z. 

Q Do )'('tl know *· lloaero .&:a.•rezf 

• • •• 
Q 'lftlac Sa eke next •• a chl.t U.atf 

A saacl.lao O.:eoia, tb• o~~oe X jult e.-ted a aile 

aao • 

l"j.IC~MAN f:tEPORTING SERVICE 
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Q Who is the next one on the list? 

A Crtsanto Garza. 

Q Do you know Crisanto Garza? 

A Yes. He ia an Uncle to Judge o. P. Carrillo. 

Q He is Judge o. P. carrillo'a Uncle? 

A Yes. 

Q What is the next name on the list? 

A Juan Martinez. 

Q Do you know Mr. Juan Martinez? 

A Just ea-.o; not too much about him. 

Q Do you know wba t he do81 7 

A Ro. 1 sure dou't. 

q Kr. caulee, 1f0uld you read th• nat name on 

tlae U.t? 

A Leonel R. GazrM. 

q Do you kun what Kt. t.eeael R.. Oar• doe1? 

A Be lt a fl1U.na tcttioa opel'ator. He wae 

ap,.&llllt4 to the fil'tt C"eao•l ot tlae B8111''t'f.,.. ladependen 

Sc1teol-... ,.let truateel; ~te'l' rettaMd. 

4 • •• appoiated .,. "••• Q;. r. Qlulllo to the ..... , 
A le •• eppotated lty .ru ... o. P. cantllo. 

have we*- out of ••f 
A rU••£o llle••• 
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Q Okay. 

A Raul Palacios. He works for the-- I am not 

positive o~ t~t. 

Q Who do you think he works for? 

A 1 don't know. He might work for the Water 

District. 

Q And the next name? 

A Enrique s. Carrillo. 

Q Who ia Mr. carrtllo? 

A He 11 a first cousin to o. P. Carrillo. 

Q Are there any more names on the list? 

A Joe R. Nicholes. 

Q Is that Joee R. Nicholes, or Joe? 

A Jose R. Ricbolea, I'm aorry. 

Q Do you know what be doea 1 

A I don't know what he does. No. 

Q OkAy. 

.A And Aurelio Corr•, I bave already testified. 

MR. CANALES: Thank you. 

Hr. Cbalrm~an, Mr. csoa les has read of£ the 

list of Grand Jurors Who are preaently aarvtna aa Gtand 

Jurorl tn the County of Duval. There are twelve appointed 

and ~ly eleven ace praaent. one ia absent. 

of the seven appointed, I believe we have • 

wttnaea who will come up later, Those that Kr. canales 
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luis not ident;i:f;ie4, he will identify that Mr. santiago 

Garo£8 was one of the members who Judge 0. P. ~rrillo 

appointed to the School Board. Mr. Jack Damron ia an 

employee of the Duval County Ranch Company, which is 

awaed by Clinton Manges. He will testify that Enrique 

s. C.rrillo is the first coua:ln of ·o. P. Carrillo, son 

of l&uaebio Carrillo. I believe there was a question 

ba .. yesterday as to who Mr. Eusebio ca•rillo was and if 

he wea related to M~. carrillo. 

Q 

Ie Euaeblo carrlllo relAted to Ju4a• o. P. 

~t it hta uncle, btl father's b~otber. 

Wen you bare yeater&l)' whera he WI a being 

dlaeuae4 aad Mr. ltlnojoaa stated that he did act know 

Wbetber t'-y were related? 

A 

Q 

Yea. 

Tblt te the aame Buaebio Carrillo? 

, ... 
MR. CAliA LISt TH 'ttit"'-11 will a lao taetlfy 

-t:tae· ••• wtlneaa l 81ltlcipata.......,111 teatUy tblt Lecmel 

a ....... •• all• 8pJtoiate4 by Judae o. P .. O.rrtllo to 

the SciMMtl loliZ'4, oae of hil appoil\taaa' tblt Hr. Critant 

oaraa fJt er. •• CJrrillo'a ucla: tbat *• Jo•• a. 
afitdlele• u •• 41Wleyea of the CUnt• ...... aad Duval 

QJQat;y taull CU1JI.1J aad t ... t *• VeJ:lop bU1ea h-
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A No, I didn't testify to Verlon Bridges. 

Q He is not on this? 

A He is not on thia. 

Q Oh, I'm sorry. I thought he was a member of 

tbe Grand Jury. 

MR. CANALES: I would offer this list 

into evidence right now, Mr. Chairman. It is a 

Certified Copy of the list. I blve in addition, a 

Certified Copy of the Grand Jurors actually chosen. 

The procedure in this particuLar matter is 

firlt the Judge appoints his Grand Jury Comaiaaionera. 

three of whom--we11 1 one worka for him; one is an 

.. ployee of Duvel Couaty Ranch; and the other one ia en 

appoiatee of an appointee of his. 

!fbeae people appointed a Orand ~,. which I 

MU.•ve tile Cewlt will reflect is aeven of them have a 

dhect nlatl.oatblp. either to Judge o .. P. C8Z'rillo or 

to Mr. Cllatoa M*na••· 
I will offer theae certified copies into 

evideace •~ thla tt.e. 

(Tbe certified copies referre 
to were llllrked "~zhiblt-17" 
for identlficatlo~.) 

q Row. KJ:. canala, I'd like to aak you about a 

con,.reatf.on wbieh we 1aave diacuaaed earlier aDd ·7ou 

•nc:loeect to me tblt you llad had, We have discussed 
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previously in this Committee a date, I believe i'l.srch 19th, 

if I am not miataken, in which Judge carrillo made a 

atateaent in which be waa goina to remove or split with 

the George Perr Old Party. Several days subeequent to 

that, four membera of the Benavidea Independent School 

Diat~ict ware removed end subsequently, one other one 

•• »eaoved out of a Boerd of aeven, leaving two nephews 

of Judae o. P. Carrillo, the only ones on the Board. 

Bow, ill relation to these ll'emovela and that 

flUe atatJIQeat •4• by Jufae o. P. canUlo, you told 

•• t .. t YO\l llad M4 a coQvel'Mt:ion with hia. WOuld you 

pliA,. ta~tba c..-tttee whea you bad thla conversation 

aa4 -'t ttaatpk414, as fa# •• oOIUluaicaU.ou or worda 

Nllllil••a you and Jwlae o. P. ceuJ.llo? 

' .. ••r• .._ ... at a toNI'y of 8nue1 CArrillo. 

16 • appoaolaad ae a ad aot M by th a ra while wa were 

11 waltl'-a IM tlta Roal', to •urt. Be took • to the 

11 aW., to Ill• froat pal't of the J'Ua.,:al Botd •r• they 

19 lflll ....... on ":.o 1-t.. lt& bid a.R euctlJ b ... filled 

20 &a "•*f•••• l ... a, t ... •U.a ._d11 1 t been cloa., ia Jet. 

21 

22 

24 

••· caMle•• •• :rou u._bal' the date'l 

Febauary cbe 16th. 

rebl'\llli'J c._ 16tll. U.nk you. 

oa or about eba• data, that la wlllla it Mp,.ued 

25 • ., .. , •• tld.a ao•• 117 •114 he teok u out a ad I •••-d 
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he wanted to talk to me, which he did. 

And the extent of the conversation started as 

saying that we'd been together in a lot of political 

caqpaigns and we had worked hard to get what ·~• already 

Md. On which time, I said, "You have; we don't have 

6 anything." Then be said, "You are referring to your 

family, my wife, being out of the School Board and out 

of working for the school?" And he aaid,"It wasn't me." 

And 1 said, "It wasn't us or me." And I said, "Anything 

10 tbet •• done, wa done through you all." At that time, 

11 I waa working for American National, which I worked for 

12 tlatrteen years. And we kept on talking and which be 

l3 •td tbat he didn't wnt to go into thia, if George parr 

14 couldn't handle the Chapa a or he mentioned "Buffaloe" 

15 which is a niclataaae for thea. Ruben Chapa ran for the 
' 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

race at the time. Then he would not hold back, thMt be 

had to help bla faaily. 

In ~bat time I bad told him there were two 

Truateea running, and I told him, "Loo~' I aa id, "we 

offered you oae Trustee and you run one and we run one." 

I •:r, nve 1 11 I 1188 juat a supporter for this Trustee. 

A ad Jte aaid, "Bo, becauea we won't have enough Board 

......... OD tb~ Board." 

And I said, "Well, if you get two more • and 

JOU a•t ~._ •• two •ad tke aext year, you'll coae right 
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back and run two more and then you'll have control of 

the Board." And he said, to a fact, he said, "Look, I 

promiee you, 1 will not run anybody against those other 

two... 1 told him, "You misht not, but your brother, 

oac.ar 1 will." So we were right back to the dea 1, that if 

oscar ran him, be still had to support Oscar. 

He said his family .were getting ilapatient with 

him, beoa use he wouldn't do anythina 1 and tba t he had 

to go with h11 faaJ.ly and help them. "Don't you think I 

ahould do tba t 7" 

And I said, "Well, you do wba tever you want 

.Aad be Mid, "W.ll, r•lly, I don't care how tbla 

to. ' 

electi.oa co~~ea out. I'ua sotng to reuaove the truateea." 

Aad I 181cl, "Well, you do what you wnt. 11 

a. aald, ''Wbat are you going to do than?., 

1 •let, 'tle'll juat atart right back uatll we 

wla til• el .. u.oa, win tbea by election~ vhioll Ve did. 

w. -.. c th .. ia that laac election, 600 to a little over 

1;10t, for our otadUate·•. Tblt put f.n a llttle extra 

11i1ch 1118 aot u tile- Tbe ea.d of the converaatlon was 

-.. 1 .. :1 •• "We'll juac ao ahead aiUf start from the 

""• •seta a ad a tan la1Sild1.ftl a sahool botl'd •s• in ........... 
Q ftea be t;old you, MJ:. canalee, tblt 1t didn't 

•k• AlDJ dtffa'na *• ,_ the eleot:Loa; tblt be •• 
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goio.g to remove the people that weren't his re la i: i ve s 't 

A T~s right. 

Q And did he-

"' 
But he didn't say nthe relatives. " He just 

aaid be wea going to remove them. 

Q He said he would help his family? 

A That ' s right • 

Q After all of the removals bad taken place, 

Mr. canalea, who were the only two members left on the 

Boal'd? 

A Hra. Hilda Parr and Ruben Chapa and-

Q No. These people were elected subsequently 

to the re .. ~la, or at that particular election, were 

thaJ not? 

A 1-

Q I am talking about the removal suits, when he 

began raaovina, when he removed five of the seven 

TrU8tees froa the School Board? Who was left after he 

flatabed removing all of the member&? 

four. 

A Let .. correct you, Mr. canales. He removed 

Q He re1110Yri four. 

A Be removed four Trutteaa first. 

Q Wbo waa left? 

A Al Schbeo ... nn and Rogelio Guajardo. 
' 
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Q Who is Rogelio Guajardo7 

A o. P.'s nephew. 

Q Okay. And who else7 

A David Romero Carrillo. 

Q Who is he? 

A Alto his nephew. 

Q So he left two nephews and Mr. Schuenemann? 

A Tbll t 1 a right • 

Q What l.llur happened to Mr. Schuenemann? 

A Walla later. we were trying to keep some kind 

tbiaa aolna. We dida 1 t know how to Uaht h1Ja, or • ny­

thing. So the Couaty Attorney removed, made a motion to 

reeve Al Schue••• atld his two nephews. 

Q Mr. Ql~cia, tbe county Attorney in Duval? 

~ , ••• au. 
Q Ill de • mol:lu.oa.--

• ••• .... kind of •-

of 

Q --filed • pelliioa 1n the oourc after the other 

foUl'; bad ~ll r...,.,ed, ca.. f:l.rat fo~ 'l 

~ .,. .. 
q -..o •••••• lllli.•l ss ia.iDs thr• f._ $Ita school 

boawdt 

A ~t'l .... t. 

Q .Aa4 ..,..t ·llap,..ed at dllt tJ.aef 

A Dllt.t .. ec ,.,. .. o. r. Otl'rlllo aoted oaly oa-
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Q On Schuenemann? 

A SQhuenemann and left his two nephews on the 

Board. 

Q And they are still on the Board tod£y? 

A No. They were defeated--well, one of them 

was defeated and the other one didn't run. They were 

defeated. rhey aren't on the Board any more •. 

- Q They were, in effect, beat in the last election' 

by Ma. Hilde Parr and Ruben Chapa? 

J.. And Ruben Chapa. That's right. 

Q Let's get to this point now wh•r• we discussed 

last ni&ht• o~: Mr~ Bercaw said last night the t there are 

two wards. 

A Yes. Wat.,like I said a while ago, we were 

trying to kaap control. or find some way that we could 

z6 aet our Botrd back or aet lome thing back. So the lawyers 

I" came up with an idea for the old Trustees to resign on 

IH lollle k1Dd of a lt.ltute or law or, I don't know. 

19 Q rhey would resign to the two newly elected 

20 member 1? 

21 A To the two newly elected members at which 

n tiae the lawsuit or statute or whatever it ia. that the 

23 tlu:ee rel881nf..ns nusteu would-

Q 

25 

Appoint the remainder? 

--41ppoillt the rellllnder and which the quorum 
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would be two, out of the three; which would, in turn, 

appoint another one; which, in turn, would appoint 

one and so on. That was done in a meeting before 

snothet 
' I 

4:00 or 5:00 o'clock and o. P.'s Board bad a meeting 

at 7:00. 

Q Now, you are talking about 110. P. 's Board." 

Wbere did tbey come from? 

A Well, they still kept--

Q Were they all appointed? 

A They were all appointed. Yes. 

Q Noaa of thea are elected? 

A Boae. 

Q llot ... of thera? 

.A lot: ou of thea. 

q Okay. 

A l'lt.*l bld aaotlier meeting after tbat one at 

wbie~ tl .. tb8y etlrted f1r1aa the County Superintendent 

I .a• tile selaoe1 SUfed.nten.deat and--

Q W1ao repl.aoa the School superiate•arat? 

A Well, lW •• aot actually replaced. they bid, 

acootrdlaa to the pap• thtf •• ell in the paper- 'they 

b.lrtlll ~• tttltMI to biw• • •• fwcta Co:rpua by che aame of 

Le~ •• ._.. *..,. Wllfte aola& to hf.ce another fft Freer, 
':.· . 

" ¥. ' 

kUu•• tile ---~••c in FNer, wbo •• juat 

t..,o.l'l17 • .,.-......., wheta *' loa& the!¥ SuperinteAd•t • 
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and dido' t want it sny more and they appointed a man in 

Corpus. I 
I 

Q Are they having trouble finding auperintendentsf 

.j Mo. It's just that this p41rticuloar man didn't 

s I 

I 
(, ' 

•nt the job. 

Q Didn't want the job. 

-' Mr. Canales, did you think, when the removals 

8 bepn, that they might have had some relation, or did 

9 you think that the Judge waa actually following through 

10 on the co.IIIIIM!nt or tbrea t that he had made earlier to 

11 the effect tbtt he would remove the members from the 

12 School Board. if these other people ran in the 

13 election? Do you think tbere ia any tie between the 

14 filet tbl t he had told you earlier • if these people run 

~~ and wln, I w:Ul still remove them, and the actual removal ? 

16 Wel1 1 that was not a eurpr1ae to ae. I knew 

17 it was coming. 

18 Q 

19 

20 Q 

21 remove? 

22 A 

23 

You knew it wae coming. 

I knew 1t 'cWI coming. Yea. He had told me. 

This was way before any suits were filed to 

That' 1 cor~:ect. 

MR. CANALES: Tbenk you, Mr. C.Ulea. I 

24 have no fu~:ther queations of this wltn•••• Mr. Chairman. 

2s Would you Uke to continue vida your 1tatement 7 
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A Yes. You didn't let ~e finish the story of 

the Boards, and I would like to get it through. 

Q Go ahead. 

A When this other Board had their meeting, they 

didn't know, I guess, what had actually happened in our 

meeting. We posted it. We called it in for an emergency 

meeting. I And then so it was pOIItlec::l two hours before, like: 
~ 

8 

l) 

10 

I I 

13 

everything else, like the law requires. Tben they didn't\. 

come to our meeting. We didn't go to theirs either. 

So, the next mornins, it came out in the paper. i 

We had a Reporter there, Mr. ~earson, at our meeting. And 

it came out of what our Board had done. 

Well, they called an emergency meeting on 

14 Saturc:Jay. We bad the meeting on Friday. They called one 

15 on saturday, the following day, and they had a Meting t t 

16 appointed a Board and they aceepted the reatsut:f.ons also 

1:- which aoae of thea bad :f.n their poueuiona at which tiM 

ta they reappoiated theuelvae to the Board. 

19 Our btaaeet coacern •• at the tiae, and it 

~o still blaa't happeud 11 as far as I know, thlt Judge 

21 o. P. carrlllo would aot a•cept the reaianattoae, at 

22 wblch tiae the trU 1 would n.oe be termlaated, I ••n 

23 tlle tr sa 1 vo uld ead. But thera th 'l 1'1?8 rd wea.t out there 

24 and accepted those nat.snatioaa aad reaiaa.ed and thea 

2~ tbeJ appointed th .. evlea to the Board with wba t 
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authorization, I don't know. That's it. 

MR. CANALES; Thank you. I have no 

further queationa, Mr. Chairman. 

__ _4-64 

GBAIRMAK HALE: Mr. Canales, you tendered 

• letter here a moment ago. I'd like to ask you some 

questions about that. 

Did you return a copy to him, Mr. canales? Does; 
I 

s he have a copy? 

') 

10 

II 

14 

15 

16 

17 

QUESTIONS BY THE COMKlTTEE MEMBERS 

BY CHA lR1M N HALE 

Q This letter ie addreaaed to the Honorable 

Gilbert Sbllrpe. Is that correct? 

A That's right. air. 

Q wtto ia CUlbert S'barpe7 

• Cilbe~t Sh4arpe at tbe time was the Conaervator 

of our water Dietd.ot .. The water Rlghtl Co.mlaaton 

IR appointed a Conaerva-t:or • or ue Attorney oe .. ral or 

19 toaetber, I don • t kaow wbtch and he il a DJ.atrlct Judse 

20 now. wae appointed tbortly 1 but be wee appolated by the 

21 State to look on ou Board• our tranaactiona. 

22 Q 

23 

24 Q 

A 

Where did you set this letter? 

From the Water Dietrict. 

Mr. Sbllrpe bad filed it there with--

Ro, no, no. Tbie ... siven to the Water Dlstr1c , 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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to the .. aaaer there. Gilbert ~harpe lives in che V&lley. 

Thil let~er WU aiven to the Moanl ger. 

Q The Vater District, 

A The water District maa.~er. That'• right, 

He requelted to be put on the agenda. 

Q Who 11 Manuel Amaya. Jr.? 

A He 1• the one that Mr. Judge o. P. Carrillo 

appolAced----not hta. I'a sorry-- Dan Tobin appointed to 

Co.aialloaer of Precinct 1. 

Q But tbte lettorh .. d 11 on a "san Diego Inde-

peadeat School Diatrlct Follow-Tbrouah Project Raad 

Start" lettewase.d. 

A TMt •• hll job in tho place. Thlt'a whes:e 

be work.t. 

Q .00.1 be etUl have tbla polltl.h1 

Q Dld '- reelao thlt poalt1oat 

Be red.ped. 

19 q .. ~•lpaod, a ad •• appoiated c.-c, 
zo ca taeloaert 

21 

2l 

24 

Q 

A 

q 

ftlt'• nabt. 
Ia o.ma 1 CouatJt 

'lilac'• rlsbt. 

Wlao u tlae CouaCJ Jadae t .. t appebted ld.a! 

.. • ftla la appof.ated bJ ... se._l ... rei, 1 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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believe. I'm not certain of that. 

2 I 

II 
~ : I 

! I 
·i I 

Q How did he get to be County Commissioner? 

A Dan Tobin appointed him. 

Q That ... my question. Who appoinced him 

~ I County Commieatoner? 

6 A DPn Tobia. ' 
I 

7 Q And Dan Tobin was County Judge of Duva 1 County? i 
8 Yes, si:t:,. 

9 Q Bow did Dan Tobin get to be county Judge of 

10 Dwal CoUiltJf 

II 

12 

l3 

Q 

Dletr1ct Judge o. P. Clrrillo appointed him. 

Bow did the vacancy occur? 

Well, Dla Tobin .aa Commissioner of Precinct 1. 

1-1 Aad he l:'eetaned t:blat pcuitton. I gue1a, to take the 

1 5 Jv.ctaeahtp • 

16 

17 

18 

19 Mr. 

20 

22 

23 

24 

Q 

A 

Q 

Tobin 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Wfao 1111 Judae be&re Mr. Tobin •• appointed? 

Archer • rz-. 

Bow did .A_.cher Parr get out o:f the office and 

get tnto tl\e ofttce? 

J\adae o. P. carrUlo removed hla. 

He reaa'Ved Mr. Parr a ad appotace• Kr. Tobin? 

1'ba t • a l'J.abt. 

When did tba t take place? 

Shortly after the School Board reaoval of the 

25 ft••t four truate .... 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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MR. CANALE..;: Nr. Chairman, may l 

interrupt the Chair at this time? I think there is a 

matter which is very pertinent, as far as the questions 

you are asking at this time. 

Mr. Dan Tobin was the man who was appointed 

by Judge 0. P. Carrillo to the County Judgeship after 

removing Archer Parr. Mr. Dan Tobin-- 1 have here a 

s "Hot ice of Lis Pendens" filed in the District Court of 

9 Starr County, in which the First State Bank and Trust 

10 Company ia euing Mr. Dan Tobin in the amount of $30,000 

11 plua $2,625 in interest and attorney's fees. The First 

12 State Bank and Truat is the same bank and trust which 

~~ ia owaed almost in ita entirety by Mr. Clinton Manges. 

14 The rea a on tba t I introduce it at this time 

15 for the Committee's review is that it tends to link the 

16 tbeory clMit I blve that there is a conspiracy between 

17 Judge o. P. carrillo and Mr. Clinton Manges to remove 

1s all elected off1cta1a and appoint political allies. 

19 At this tt.e 1 I would offer to the Committee 

20 tbi.a BJiotiae of Lis Pendene." And, if I am not mistaken, 

21 tbe recorda will ahGN that no action baa been taken 

22 oa thll particular •tter atnce Din Tobin waa appointed 

23 t• t:..._ Jwtaeahlp. But t •• not aure on that particular 

24 point:. 

25 CHAUHAN BALE: Why would • baak controlle 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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by Judge carrillo or Clinton Manges sue a County Judge 

that bad been appointed by Judge Carrillo? 

MR. CANALES: No. The suit took p ls ce 

prior to the appointment to the County Judgeship, Mr. 

5 Hale. It 11 my intention to show that Mr. Dan Tobin, who: 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

I? 

18 

was appointed to the County Judgeship, is financially 

indebted to Mr. Clinton Manges, and tbat this suit, al­

though pendiag. no action Ms been taken upon it. 

It tenda to show a relationship, or at least 

a aubaervlency of JU. Dan Tobin to the Firat State Bank 

and Truet. Which 1a o.ned by Mr. Clinton Manges. Well, it 

aoee in Vitb the story which I will try to a•mmwrize at 

tbe end of c._ pree~ntation of IIY teetieony. 

CRAIIHAIJ BALE: 'l"bat: 11 fine. Band it to 

tbe Court Reporter and baye it ldenttfied. 

(~ notice referred to waa 
•-eked 11EBhiblt•l9" for 
ident U ice t: 1011.) 

Hit. CAJJIALES; Hr. Chairman, it is the 

19 M111D to allew thllt all of t..._e people are 1D one way 

20 related fU.ncially or by coadaguinity. 

21 n CUUM41 ULE 

l 

22 Me. caul.ea, back to the letter, chis photocopy 

23 t .. t we ba"te .obtaUed b.elte t• alaoat 111e&11tla. I can 

24 ~z:ctlr z:eacl the JJtet part ot it. Would you cake your 

2~ copy aad, tf you would, read, •••tlns about the a1ddle 

HICKMAN REPORTING S£RVICE 
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of the page where it says, "The purpose--"! 

A ''The purpose of this above request is to 

represent the Duval County Ranch Company on 

!-later District related matters. please advise 

me if I am on the Agenda and inform me as to the 

time and the date." 

Q Who signed it? 

A "Respectfully yours, Manuel Amaya, Jr." 

Q In other words, Mr. Amaya purported to repre-

sent the Duval County Ranch Company in requesting this 

appearance on the agenda? 

A That ia right, sir. 

Q When we refer to the Agenda, that would be 

an Agenda of the meeting of the Duval County Conservatio 

and Recla .. tion Diltrict Board? Is that ri&ht? 

A That's right. 

Q What did he want on the Agenda for? 

A On the meatina. he related that Mr. Clinton 

Mlngea .. nted a water line thrown from the Freer Water 

System. which theJ bad alrMdy lpoken to, that it could 

be tapped. Be gave me the 81110\Ult.. I don 1 t remember 

exactly how such it would cost him to get tapped to it; 

and that we wre auppoaed, aa4 for u to furnuh this 

w ter line t::o his place. 

Q To the Cerrillo ranokt 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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A No. Clinton Manges. I 1 m sorry. 

Q To the Manges Ranch? 

.A That's right. 

Q Ia tbl t the one tba t 11 five and a half miles? 

.A Well, according to him-- I don 1 t know exactly 

how fa~ it ia. He wanted for us to throw the line five 

and a half allea. 

Q Did you underatand that be was going to l>ay 

9 you to put tbe water line out: there? 

10 Bo. Tbe wy be eaid it waa: "Clinton Manges 

11 •t.d t:bat he wanted a fair shake, or, for tlrl t IDII tter • 

12 blloaue he paid a lot of taxea to t:be Water District. 

13 aad M juat 1Mnted for ua to do, to put tb11 line for 

14 bta ... 

15 Wbere d .. a Jwlp o. P,. C.~rrf.tlo fit into this 

16 r ..... , 

17 Ml. CAN'LES: lb'. Cbak•n• I don't kaow 

1s ta. t tM wltaeea at.d tbat. It'• •"' plen co ebow that 

19 thel'e !a a relatS.o•kl&t 11etw•• o. P. carrtllo. Tb:l.l 

20 ...... llaok wJ.•h tlae hltf.aoay of *. BeJ:caw tbat Judae 

21 o. r. ••etllo •• r-Yed to a ••• ta•o1vtaa Clinton 

22 •na• b Willer• ca. Juqa •td tfal t thai' a •• no way f. a 

23 1flll4 bf ••W poaat1tly be :t.,.l'CU1 1 becauae of ••••nl 

24 hua-.. thoaau dOlliare he •• b4altted to *. Clillton 

25 ........ ftll l• a:lae J'uae· to Hr. M•aaet •ll4 '- bad boqb 

HICKMAN REPORTII'IJG SERVICE 
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him a car and he was giving him free rent on his ranch, 

et c~tera, etcetera. 

I am trying to show a relationship between 

these two men and the appointments to the Grand Jury, 

Comiaaionera and subaequently to the Grand Jury itself; 

additiona 11~ ," to the Benavides Independent School Board; 

the appointment of the same members to the Grand Jury, 

the Grand Jury Commissioners to the Benavides Independent 

School District and to the County Commissioners Court. 

They are all tied in and they are all traceable back 

either by consanguinity to Judge o •.. C&rrillo or 

f1Qiac1ally to Kr. Clinton Manges. 

CH.A IRMAN BALE: Then I we s in error in 

•1 iftterpreta tion of the earlier remarks. The pipe line 

wee uot going to the Carrillo ranch then? 

HI.. C.t\RALES : No. The p lpe line was 

golJira to the Duval Couaty Ranch Com.pany. 

CHAXIMAI ULE: Owned by C lf,atoa. Manges? 

KR. C.t\JIALBS: Owaed by Clintoa Manges. 

lt is a veJtJ COilpU.cated web, Mr. Chabun, 

aad it 1 t IOiag to be very difficult to underltand. I 

vtll tr1 to lu••Jtiaa the eatirety of the teatlmoa.y at 

tbe coapletioa of the pxetata tion bJ the wU:a••••• • 

aad hep4l c: .. t 1 ~ relate the Mtter in aoee •eu1ble 

fo•· I ... liae tblt tbe .. .._. of the coat.ct•• doa•t 
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know all of the individuals involved. They don't know 

the peraona11tiea. They don't know the politics, but 

1 1 11 try to tie them all ia, if the Committee will try 

to remeaber lODe of the names and the conteat in which 

they were mentioned. 

CHAIIUIAN HALE: Fine. Thank you. 

BY CHAIRMAN HALB 

Q NOW 1 Mr. CAnales • you testified that you bad 

a aeettaa with JUdaa CArrillo at the Manuel Carrillo 

.... ~,7 

A 'fbi t t. ~iaht. 
q Wll&t ,. • ....... , .. ? 

• IC 11 a •Jr.•. You know. we bold a Roaary for 

ow ..... 
q tt:•t • P*rt of a faeral ceremony,. is it not? 

A 

Q Cl•rtllo dla at tbla time? 

a It we latA f...ul. 

' It •• bit tUuwal.? 

• Yea • 

Q It •• at lhe fwaaral that you bad th1a caD­

wreatioa tdtlt Juq. o. P. centllo'l 

.A !bit ta •f.aht. At the aoaary. 

q .tc tile •••••1· a.v do you fS.x a elate fer that? 

' ••out •aue1, wall, 1 looked up whaa Manuel 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
. AUSTIN, TEXAS 



2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1!0 

.11 

12 

'''8 ., 
,-1'·' 

N 

u 

:· ,, • 
17 

carr:lllo, w~n be died. 

Q I see. The aeet:lng waa, 1 believe you &aid, 

oa or about Pe-..~rut&')r 16-thf 

Q lfheq yo• I&J "oa or about 1 " that would be 

Q -..·.t.a .. 1tt,w thl* co~WerMtioa wbere if I 
' ,'' 

lU,_In •d aM ••~• ad t-ea4 your te•t:laloaJ ccn:reotly 

dlll·t ,._... C.cil.JA: ttl4 ,.__ t._t: lC cU.4a'u. matte:· wo 

_. ..• ela...S.Oa ,_. that•••• but f.f bla oaed144ltee 

................ lOla& tO #laOYe 
' ' ' 

a ,lot• •• •• •Ul••• •• ,., ~- 'l' 
,· 

J;,; ....... ·-.ot.•· ••• " ... 
4 ...... ll••i, dU .•• 'Rilf• tt;c•t 
• It ·lit., l': h;vfld •••• be:.e.~• 1:._ eleotloa • 

q J _..,, ·w• ,.. •• .,., ht aacw• fou of 
"iy- ,.. . ' 

IJ •• :., fb*l ... ~ ... · ........ , ... ~-~~ -N Jaf.a 

_, --- IWt. btu .t IJII!IilT 

_t_ -11 
; ~ ,--~ 
-, -.-. 

' ., 

. 25 

....... , .•. 
:••* • ._ • ltl.eo. f;u•nr•~- ••. Sollueu-• . " . . y•.-,_ 

" 
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'• 
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l'ha c 's 

Q 

Judge 0. P. Garrillo? 

A That is right. 

CHAIRMAN fi'.ALE: ·rhank you very much. 

Mr. Ma lor..~y'l 

BY MR. MALONE'! 

Q 

•• wtth Juclge ca rrUlo? 

yo a 

A 

q 

• 
tl .... 
• 

' • 
q 

011 or e bout Feoru&.ry tbe Ut'"· 

Wee tl'lllt of thill year? 

tea, air. '75 • 

I belt•VG tbat ta telling ua, you said that 

with AH~t•• ~tiaul at cut time? 

Bo. I bacl Wfte:d. hfor• this. I Ud worked 

..... ·-
' ... "· 1 ctoa•t reaeaber h.01t t satd it• but I 

w•n 1W &a the t.uuaaue ltuiaeea'l 

At -. -.. lo. Hot any aore • 

.&t tale tl.t• 7ov. •r• dt:h A•~: tua Ra cioDIIl, 

..... ,.. la .. ~· ........ ., 

A a, ,..~ fill'~ 1 •• a ~'bf.t ••· 
+11CKM.O.N REPORTING SERVtCE 

. A~~N. TEXAS , 
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Q Does that mean you worked in the office, 

rather thlln being a salesman? 

No. A debit man means I used to collect 

inaurance. I had a book that I went by and kaocked 
I 

5 1 on the house and collected insurance, 

7 

8 

10 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Wben did you cease to work for .American Nationa:l?. 

In September of la at year. 

Of 1974? 

Yea. 

Was that your only source of income at that 

II ti887 

12 Ro. I have a little ranch and I bllve a little 

13 •••••• 

14 q W..t is that little store? 

15 A 

16 Q ln leMvidea? 

17 Tbat'• rlaht, air. 

II! Q Do JOU do any trade with tbe County in that 

19 ••• econ? 

20 

21 

22 

24 

tea. 

Q Do you still haft that atore? 

rea, air. 

Q Do JGU atill do trade with tbe county? 

4 V.ry little. When they can't flnd anything 

lbeJ will oo.e by. 
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Q How do you bill the County when you do business 
' 

~fith them? 

Duval County. Precinct 3. 

Q You just send in a bill? 

A Yea. 

Q What ia the name of thst company? 

A C.nalea Auto Parts. 

Q All right. When you ceased to work for American 

National, did you take up any other occupation in addition 

to your auto atore? 

A tea. ~ter on, I was appointed tbe tax aseeaaor 

12 to the BeDIIvidea Independent School Dhtrict and was re-

13 lleved of ay duties in AprU, after tba removal of the 

14 othe2 truateee. 

15 Q Let •• get thia 1Ua1ght. Whea did you ceaae to 

17 A In septeuer. Aad I went to work for the Dena-

18 viAe Iadepen4eat Scbool Dlatr:lct 1 either in October or 

19 1a »ovealtft • 

20 Q 

21 Diatrlct? 

22 A 

23 q 

25 

Wer• you offered the job with the School 

tbl t ' • r f.aht • 

Aad that 1a tlbat aaueed you to l•v• your job 

HICKMAN REPO.RTING SERVICE 
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Aaerican HltioDil, but just prior to this political 

d .. l that started in Karch or April of last year, 1 got 

lato it and Oacar carrf.llo·, Judge C.rrillo's brother, 

Who wee ruaniog for Senator, wanted my support. 1 wouldnrt 

&ive it to hla. At which time be started calling my 

co.,any 1 a.lling my boss and writing letters to my--gettifg 

alaecl up 1a pol1t1ca---«nd that he didn't went me to go j 

to bla bo.a to collect; that he ... going to drop hie 

•~out every week froa then on, until I got out, 

11 ellen •• ao .. thiq going OD aoat of the ti.lae. Even 

12 .,..._ 0. r. carr111o just before I quit, came over and 

13 col• .. ~ ... aolaa to caah in his own policy also; 

15 Ia tlala wut a.uaed JOU to leave Amerl~n 

l ltelle'N thlt ia ao. 

18 Q 1 ._liave you eaSA ao.e letters were written 

19 to yov eaployerf 

20 

21 Q 

22 .. tloaal'l 

!4 Q 

•• liT e..,1o~ told ae so. 

-.at•a y~ e8ployer•a aa .. in A..ricaa 

~. V. K. Gonsalez, Alice, Te .. a. 

-..c ia the address of Hr. Goo .. lea? 

.. 11, the office-- 1 juet couldn't r .. •mber. 
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Q How long did you work for fmerican Nstional1 

A Let me see: I worked 13 years. 

\ ' I Q And you can't remember Mr. Gonzalez's address! 

A Well, I used to go there. I didn't have any 

' need to write, or anything like that. I ITJ.ean, I used to 

I 
(J , I 

J I 
- I 

8 I 
i 

') I 

10 

I l 

12 

13 

14 

I~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

report to the office. 

Q What street was it on? 

A It's in Lucile Drive-- I just couldn't remember. 

Q In Alice, Texas? 

A In A lice. 

Q Is 'that office an office of American National? 

A It's a District Office. Yea. 

Q Then when you quit Aaerican National, what 

aext job did you take from that point on? 

A I went into the Benavides Independent School 

J)iltrlct? 

Q 

A 

I vent in. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

How did you aet that job? 

I a eked and they laid they had an opening, so 

Who did you aak? 

I a eked the Board and the,.: bind me. 

Who. in petrtt.cu~Jt. oft the BoP:rd 1 did you aak? 

I aaked ll:r. Luia ll:f.aoado end He, Enrique 

At what .. la:ry did you beain? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A $500. 

Q About how much were you making out at the 

1naurence coapany? 

'+-/'!if 

A Last year I made, gross, of around ~14,000. 

Q So you took a su~etantia 1 cut in pay? 

That is eo. 

Q Ia t.bat what you are telling us? 

Rlaht. 

Q Doea that $14,000 include your income from your 

10 parta co..,.ay? 

II •o. 
12 Q 'lheo you bad the coaV8raation with- Well, let I 

13 .. aak thia: Row long did you continue being a tax 

14 aaenaor foz: the IJaavidel b•pea.dent School Dhtrict? 

15 A 

16 •• in- April, I au .. a. I doa't remember exactly. It 

17 •• pz:etty close co the election whell we we•.• let ,o.ut. 

18 Q Did you 1 .. ~• that occupatloll voluntarily, or 

20 h. TM loel'd bllcl e Met ins end the next morll-

21 us .• I •• atll\ aU.lq ......, • repreaeatatlve of the 

22 'latl"let Attoaaq'a Office •• 1a wlch en envelope el:ld h 

23 toU '1111'/ wife he •• a -repS! .. •atact•e fz:om the AttorDey 

24 e.ae•l aad •f.d• "You hid Mttea coM down." so, 1 eaa 

25 •• ••la ld I ..... Ilia.,. I .. ld, '•What '• the lllllttel't•• 
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And he said • "I have a letter here. I am a 
I representat ivF 

from the District Attorney•s Office. I have a letter 

here from the Board of Trustees from the Benavides 

Independent School District." 

so, I opened the letter and it said that 1 

had been terminated. 

Q was this-

A The way they put it was, if I am not mistaken 

'1188 that I. 1WS being relieved without pay." 

Q Would thit have been from the new board or the 

old board? 

A Froa the appoi.Qted board and part of o. P. •s 

uaphew'a. 

Q Co~ld you tell us about what date that would 

••• baaa. Mr. C8Diles? 

A I couldn't-- I juat--

Q Could you pill it down •• to a month? 

A It was althea: in the laat part of March or the 

flrac part of April. I don't kn~. 

q lither the laal part of March or the first 

pe.rt of .Aps-11? 

A 'Mt'a rt.&ht. 

q Are you just s•••ua at till t, or 11 that 

petty aacnadte? 

A ••· ~t'a p~•ttJ close. It wea pretty cloae 
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to the election time. 

Q And when was the election? 

A On April 5th. 

Q 5o you were terminated with the School 

District and then you 1omehow had a job with the Water 

»tatrict. 

A Well, it's not a jcb. I mean, 1 am a board 

•••r. We get paid for tbe-

Q How did you come to get that job? 

A I was appointed. 

Q By whom? 

A By the Board. I mean one of them resigned and 

1 •• appointed. 

Q Well, d1d you jult get a letter that said you 

ba4 be.a appolated, o~ did you go to aak someone? 

A Bo. l was aaked if I would go, and I went tn. 
' 

Q : Bow loon after your termiaation with the 

School Dletrtct •• tbh? 

• Bo, no. I •• appoillted to the water District 

the y•~ hfote, Mr. Malou,.. Tbat waa in 1974. 

Q So you were on the water Dittd.ct at the saae 

ti• ,..,. were on the School Board 1 

A Tbat'a •tsht. 

Q Or ta:. aaaeaaor. I •••. 

A Thlt •• at the tllle rlsht after oaaar carrillo 
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cana tes 
i 

I 1. ran for Senator and right after the primary in Hay some 

I 

10 

time of 1974. 

Q I'm interested in the conversation you had 
I 

wit~ 
I 

Mr. Amaya, as regards some sort of setting on the llgenda ! 

of the Water District. /1m I correct in that you did hav~ 
that conversation? 

A Yes. I just asked him for a letter, so we 

would have it on record. 

Q He came to you. Is that correct? 

A He came to the general manager and then he cam 

11 and talked to me about it. He talked to another board, 

12 Mr. Gab Raymond and then I told him, I said, "Well, write 

13 us a latter, so you will be put on tbe Agenda." And 

14 that's it. 

15 Q Did you receive the letter? How did you get 

16 the letter? 

17 A No. He sent it over, I believe. I don't 

18 know. I didn't get it. It was turned into the office. 

19 Q so you don't kncnt how 

20 A How it got there? 

21 Q -:l.t could have gotten there? 

22 A No. But with th:la deal, you know, I asked 

23 him 1f this was-- lAter I aaw hta and asked him if 

24 this wa e the let tar • and he said, 11Yee. " 

25 Bow did JOU have oaaad.on to aak hta if tbll t w 
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the letter? 

A I did, because we were trying to-- At that 

time, I think the dey or so before or close by, he was 

appointed to the County Commissioner's Court. 

Q I am wondering how you took the letter and 

•id 1 "I• this the letter you sent"? 

A Beeause I aaked, "Are you sure this is your 

lettes:?" and be said• nYes." Well, I wanted to make 

eue cbll&: it •• hia letter, so I asked him and he 

A14 1 "Yea." I went to his house. 

Q What .ade you think that it might not be his 

1a&:tec7 

A Well, there were eo many tblng1 happening tblt 

'l didn't kaow end 1 juet waated to be aura. 

q Tbe letter 11 on the letterhead of the san 

Diego tadap ... ent School Diltrlot Follow-Through Project 

... d S~ct. 11 t&lt correct? 

A That'• correct. 

Q II, that en orgaa1At1on there ln Sea Diego? 

A 1 don't kaow too euoh •~out it. 1 doa't know 

w .. t tc r•.111 coaat.1te of •. 

Q So JOU took thi1 latter out to hl• house end 

eakad llf;a if title •• b11 l•tterf 

A That'a rlallt. 

q Aacl. be Ulclt nyea, lt 1a." 
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' : I 

I 

i t 

j I 

' ' I , I 
I . 
I ' , I 

i I 
. l 

A That's right. 

Q So you were satisfied then and took the letter 

back? 

A That's right. 

Q Have you ever had occasion to do anything 

like that before? 

A No, sir. 

Q Have you ever bad occasion to do anything like 

that since? 

A No. 

Q I notice the letter is in handwriting. Is 

that correct? 

A That 1 s correct. 

Q And the letter, the body of the letter--and I 

•• no handwriting expert, but the body of the letter 

la not ln the aame bandwrittns aa the signature of the 

letter. 

A Well, what I aeked, 1 asked, if that ia your 

alsaature, right there. That is what I asked hia1 ·~s thi 

your d.snatura?" &lld .lle aaid, "Yea. 11 And tbat'a the 

exteDt of it. 

Q Are you working for anyone else at thie time 

bealdea your job oa the water Diatrict? 

A No. 

Q So your only incoae 11 the $25 per aeeting and 
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1 i I what you are 1114king off your parts store? Is that 
I I 

7 

8 
I I 

9 II 
10 

II 

ll 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

A 

cows. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Do you live on your ranch? 

No. I live in Benavides. 

Do you hive any employees on your ranch? 

No·. 

You work it all by youxself'? 

That's riaht, air. 

Q How mucb money were you making when you were 

teralaaced with tbe Benavides Independent School District? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

With the aeaevid .. School District? 

ltaht. 

$500. 

You lllldll SOO froa tbe tlae Jou e~rted uatU 

19 tile ld ... _· rou teratatted? 

!0 A atpt. 

21 Q I bate to bela~r the point, but Hr. C.nalea, 

22 •t *• Tany caalea baa p~ovt••• \11 with a aequence of 

23 .,. ••• , aa .... 1'41 co the School Bo~u:d. I fW 1 t hi rd 

24 co r•ct• bec-.ue ve keep talkl&\a about two boawda and I 

25 aa .... 1' aure whioh one w are talkiag about .. 
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I I , On March 19th he indicates that a Mr. Bercaw, 

Mr. Schuenemann, Mr. Garcia, Luis Elizondo and t:nrique 

Garcia, David H. Carrillo and Rogelio Guajardo were the 

! , School Board, the existing school board. Would that be 

; i 
(, • I 

I . 
I 

I I 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

I 5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

correct? 

A That's correct, 

Q On March 20th, Judge Carrillo removed four 

members of that school board? 

A Tba t 1 s right • 

Q 

A 

Q 

And he appointed four other people. 

That's right. 

When we are te lking a bout the "four other 

people," raow we are talking about "School Board No. 2." 

11 that correct? 

A No. 

Q Wblt is School BGIIrd llo. 21 

A a ... aber, I told you tbat the elected trusteaa 

bad a aeet:l.ag and ••~• pl!esented with the ree1gnat1on 

of the orla:l.tla 1 true t .. a a ad they a ppo in ted a board. 

Tiley appolated t!Mae oae at a time, which at that time 

would be Ruben ChAt,. and ~tra. Hilda Parr and Mr. Pete 

22 Bbnter. Mr. Pete Bunter dld not attend the meeting. but 

23 accord:l.ng to the law or the statute• or whatever it 18 • 

24 they bad a querWD becau1e they had two. 

25 Q 
I' 

Arad yeu ... n tblt the raew school board really 
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canales <+-ot 
-,..-----------~~__::_:: __________________________ , 

[I 
1 i 1 only consisted of Hilda Parr and Ruben Chapa, to begin 

. I 

! I 

I I with, the elected members? 

, I 
I 

A Let me go back again. Oksy, we had the 
: I I 

I 

' I i appointees, 0. p • I 8 appointees. There were five already.! 
: I 

5 I ' 
I I 
I I 

6 It 

Okay. And we had two 

Q All right. 

elected trustees. Okay. I 
' 

7 A Then the old board, which four of them-- I mea , 

s flYe of thee were out--four of them resigned. They 

9 realaned to tbe elected officials. 

10 

II 

I2 

13 

14 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

All riabc, leaving Hilda Parr and Ruben Chapa. 

T~t '• rlaht. 

Tblt wa• the only exieting school board? 

nat•. ripe. 

lblt 11 school Board No. 1? If that's School 

15 ... 1'4 lto. 1, wblat u School Board No. 1 now? 

16 A 'Alit 11 &aat:Lago Glrc:La 1 Wilma VUlerea, 

" Alll1t1• S.lao l.e'fe,a • Pate Bunter ia conaidered to be a 

te ••J•• •f be .. boel'de. (IAU&bt.ar.) 

19 • •• aet removed. llobody reaigned for him • 

. zo We ••••t.•'2 hla pel't of ov beal'cf. 

21 Q I tbt.k that you baYe anawered ay question, 

22 "••••• tt. q•tclon :1a ta.t Mr. C.M lee ' eequenc:e of 

23 eu•u l• •• eoeiuaJ.qtt .. a wlll.t you are telling me. 

., 
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· II 
' I 

2 l : 
I 

-~ I 

.j I 

Chapa? 

A 

< I' ' canales. 

6 

7 

8 

9 not here. 

10 

canales 

Is Mr. Ruben Chapa any relation to Mr. D. (~ .. 

Nat the t I know of. 

MR. MALONEY: Thank you very much, Mr. 

CH.A IRM.AN H.A LE : Mr . slack ! 

MR • SLACK: I pa s s • 

CHAINMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks? He is 

Mr. Nabers? Mr. Kaster? 

II BY MR. KASTER 

12 Q Mr. Cana lea, apparently politics is the way 

13 life down in Duval County, and I would assume that you hav 

14 been on the school board or a round that you are interested 

15 1n politics ill the entire county. Is that correct? 

16 A little? Oh, yea. some. 

17 Q Well, when Oacar Carrillo asked you for help, 

18 in what capacity was he asking you for help? 

19 A He was aakinp for my support. 

20 Q Just for you to vote for him? 

21 A Wel.l-

22 Q Or would you work for him, or what? 

23 A 1 gueu dllpalan for him and get as many votes 

H aa I could for him. 

15 Q U.d you aampatsned in other campaigns for other 
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li 
; I people? 

Cena les -- . - . 4.~....8.9 .. , 

I 
I 

I 

' 
I ' 

- i . 
I I 

! 
\ ! 

~ I . 

. I 

6 ! I 
I 
I 

A 

Q 

campaign 

A 

Q 

i 

Oh, yes. 
I 

So you were I 
I 

interested in politics enough to 

in them? I 
Well, now, you better come again. What's that? \ 

You were interested enough in politics that 

7 you actually worked for candidates that you would go out I 

8 and campaign for them? 

9 A Oh• yea. once in a while 1 did, at that time. 

1o Q When waa thia that Oacar asked you for your 

11 help? waa it the May primary or is that when tbat 

12 bl ppea.ed? 

13 A That's r:l.&ht. 

14 Q He asked you in February or in March: Is 

16 A No. 

17 Q Or April or-

18 A Sot~eti.M around 1a Karch, I gueea. I doa 't 

19 llaow. 1 oouldn't tell you esaecly. 

20 Q »ow. at that tt.ae, your cousin TerrJ •• 

21 ake84y a state •••••tau .• e? 

22 A 

23 .... , ....... h ... 

24 q Dt.d you .... dl80WII with him ak\1& tile 

25 ••U..l•• ow •• 1illa ~"••la.a thlaa hi.llaelf'l 
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7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

~4 

25 

canales 4-90 
l 

A Let me enlighten you on Representative Canales.\ 

I bad not actually talked to him at length in my entire 

life prior to thia dea 1 here. I bad met him the first 

tiM probably when he ran the firat time for the Houae. 

So I bad never bad any contact wbateoever with him 

prior te that. He lives in another community or another 

town f~o• where I live. 

Q How far ia it between them? 

A Oh, about forty mUea, 1' d say. 

Q Forty mllee? 

II I 1 d ta)'. 

Q Doe• hie District iaclude where you live or 

A Oh, yea. It doae. 

Q It cloee. 

A Yea. 

Q Okay, Nov. Wben rou told Oscar that you 

,.Uli;la't help hill, I would ....... that tbllt'a when your 

ttro.la started after the eleetlou then. Did he lose the 

Q Tot 

A se• tor fftlaer. 

Q Dlcl he la4t.aate aa,-lilqc'At that U•e that if 

JOU 411.da' t IUtlp hltl.. be • • ,.,.. ~· •k• U.te touah f'l:r 
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you, or not? 

A Well, I don't know if he indicated it or not, 

but he made it. (Laughter.) 

Q So that now there was bad blood between you 

and at least Oscar carrillo, at that time? 

A Let me enlighten you a little bit, Mr. Kaster. 

We doa't bave any "bad blood" or anything like that. 

We are in politics. We work politics. But as far as 

ua c~yina that I know thia will ao a1so with Judge 

CA'lr~illo_ and ayaelf end the reat of them: Bodily harm 

•~ anythlag like tbat, we don't do. 

Q I elida' t mean to iaply tbl t. 

A Well, you aatct "bad blood," feud. 

Q W.11 1 aeaaiaa thal'a • I uabl pp ineu between 

JOU aad Kl'. Cl~r111o to the axtaat tbat he atarted 

llal'•••t.aa JOUl' eaployer. aooordlq to you and it resulted 

ill yo•• tezaw•l•• 'tllat 11 aot a fciendly act, in my 

opialoa. 

A It aura laa't. 

Q ~ ~ area't frlea41y witb each other? 

A l111aa•t teat.•«t4 

Q W.11- .All -~a~a·-

A I •••f.a.... -c... J: pc out. 

Q ae••••• peopl.e ,ou 1114 1old poU.cle• to were 

••ld.•a c._;,., • a'flrant..,.a., IC ••n't sola& ver1 
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we 11. 

A Well, it was a little hot. 

Q Now, did this spill over in any way to Judge 

carr:l.llo? 

A The only thing which I have stated• Judge 

carrillo told me just before I got out tba t be we s 

cathia& ln bS.a poU.cies, alao. 

Q Bow1 let'l come forward then to the Rosary on 

Vebruary tbe 16th, on or about February the 16th at 

cbe Ro .. ry. aoaarlal uaual1y laat 20 minutes 

aa4 eben eYarybody atanda around and talka a long time. 

At leaet the Jloeattaa 1 bava beea to, this 

wlllt blppana. 

More 01.' lase • Yea .. 

:La kind of 

Q You iaciS.oattkt tbat Judae Ce rrillo wanted to 

16 telk to you. You told ue cut be wanted to talk to 

1: you aad tUt you atappad o\lhlda or :l.n front of the--

18 A We atepped f.tt the shall. The walla and the 

19 ta.alde 1Mtre aot co'Yaftd. 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 •r• to 

23 Q 

24 A 

Q 

You wan off by youraalf' juat the two of you? 

Oil• yea. 'l'laare •n people a1:ound 1 but we 

ou •tde. 

so that nobody heard you two? 

No. 

so tba t anJthiaa you tall ua la jult your 
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1 ! impression of what the conversation was and nobody is 

I i 
' 

I 

I ' 

' 
I 

I I 
(> ' I 

' ' 

- II 
8 

I I 
II 

9 /I 

I 
10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

there to corroborate it and it's just your word against 

the Judge's? 

A We 11 1 I took an oath • 

Q Okay. Now. could there be an interpretation, 

maybe, and you're talking about politics again. Is 

that correct 1 

A That's right. 

Q Is the school board election coming up? 

A That; 'a right. 

Q Now. you were talking about two trustees and 

maybe you suggested that he run one and you run one. Had I 

theae people already filed and were running? 

A They were preparing for it. 

Q They hadn't actually filed? 

A Ruben ftled for it. 

Q What about Mrs. Parr? 

A I don•t reoell, if abe bad filed. 

Q But Ruben had filed? 

A I belleYe ao. or he •• abeady oa there that 

lae •• a•J.Jaa to rua. 

Q And you ~· backlna hta, or you Wel'e for him 

or toe both of th .. 1 

A 1 backed •ra. Bllda Nrr and Mr. Rubea Chapa. 

q Bow, 1 woul6 ... _. froa '.cbe oonverdt1oa tta.t 
'·)" 

111 ' 
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1 : 

Judge Clrrillo wasn't in favor of these two? 

A No. He w.nted for his Daddy and Rogelio Guajard~ 

: I 
to run. 

Q Tbllt'a D. c. Chapa, or what'll his-

A D. C. Cbapa. That' a right. 

Q He wanted hil Daddy to run, but his Daddy 

blldn't announced. II that right? 

8 A (No respoa ... ) 
' 

~ I Q Or he •• already on the Board? Bo, be wesn't 

10 • the BOIIrd then, 

II I don't know if he did at the ttme, but I 

12 thi1dt that David IOMro, or, I couldn•t recall exactly. 

n D. c. ClaaP* blld •l~eedy announced or anythiq, but 

14 Rosello Guaja~:cJo and n.vid Hoaero carrUlo were the in-

15 caabPta at the tlae aad they were aotna to run. Then la t r 

16 on, David Romero re~taned and at one tS.ae tU, bad 

17 X.vi.4 ._.zoo aad they had D. c. Ollapa aad RoaeU.o ouaja:r:d 

1s cad fiallly pulled out. 

19 q So he •• ••t.nat the two that were rumaing. 

20 Juat lJI ourt•ity, how lona did you all stand 

21 tta••• ca lld.aa 1 

22 1 coulda't tell you, you know, when you are 

23 •lkllll aad you •~• latenated, l couldn't put a tlae to 

24 lt,· 

Q Jult a little While? 

j Jutt a U.ctle wtaUe. 
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Q Now when you say he stated that I promise you 

I won't run anybody and then yoll saic, "Yes, b.Jc oscar 

mighr~ because you had had dealings before with Oscar, 

I would assume. 

A Well, let's just say that you learn a little 

while yeu are in ths t kind of a dea 1. 

Q Now then, when you say that the Judge says 

that it doesn't make any difference who wins, I am going 

to remove them, did he indicate any reason for that, or 

did you question it, or wonder about it? 

A Well, I didn't question it at all. He said he 

waa soing to ~o it. It had happened before back in the 

SO's. A judge ca .. in there and removed a lot of 

elected officials to get control of the Board or the 

c ... taaionera or ~tever it was. And I bad• you might 

.. ,, prior knowledge that he bad the power or be could 

do 1t. if be wanted to. 

Q Did he indicate tblt they had done anything 

tbl& he wea concerned about enough to remove them, or 

~ didn't .. ntion anJ reaaon why he waa goina to remove 

.... or •• it juat an offtand ~re•rk, or Wl'e JOU 

•Udag about it? 

A llo. He mentioned aaething about t:blt they bad 

cakea $300 1 000 some 11111y and t told bia1 .. o. P., nobodJ 

IIIN aothla& 'Aothiag' out of tllat plaee, '' out of the 
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t.:ana lea 

Benavides Independent School District. 
I 
I 

2 : i And he said, "Yes." And I could not verify 
I 

3 i one way or the other. The only thing that I can tell 
I 
II i 

• 

1

1 you a that there W8s some money put in c. D.'s for 

~ II $300,000 and then they were put back and someway or the 

II 
<> other that caused the confusion there. I don't know too 

7 much about it. I couldn't deU.barate on it at all. This 

s is juat hearsay what I •• telling you. 

9 Q But he didn't iQdicate tbat be f•lt there was 

10 t10aetbing wrong. He juet ea:l.d, "You are talking about 

11 $300,000 and you think there b aotbing to it." And he 

12 appu~ently thinka there ts loaething to it? 

l 
I 

13 A W.ll, tblat 1 a wbat be Aid, but fllinly, you know, 

14 be •• trJilllt he •• telU.as •• that be could reaove the 

15 Board, which he did. 

16 Q Tben 1 late7: on• you were removed from your 

17 poli.Cioa with the salkool Diatrict after the nn board 

1s took over. 

19 

20 

,A 

Q I woul• aeauae it didn't coae aa a big aurpd.ae 

21 to JOU1 did it7 

22 A Well, :rou .. Y .. , lt c_.a with the basarda of 

23 die jot., JOU know, 

Q Thil lllln, M7:. A•,a, wllo Wl'ote tbU letter 1 he 

2~ Plked co :rou about tc and )'ou told lata. "Tou 'bii1Pe to 
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I , 
write a letter." Is that right? 

A I told him to mllke a request. 

~ Did they indicate they were going to pay for 

1 i the line or they wanted it for free, or what? 
I ' 

: i 
A No. They wanted for us-- When I say, II US II 

' 
1, ;! the Water District to pay for it. 

_ l I 
' Q Because he said he paid a lot of taxes and did 

be say be wasn't getting anything for it? Why did he say 

•> he wanted-the t he paid a lot of taxes and he deserved 

10 a line, or what? 

I I A Tbat's more or less what he said. Yea. 

12 Q Whose decision is it to decide that? I& it the 

13 Water D1atr1ct's, then the Board-- He asked to be placed 

14 tlD the Agenda. Then I a asume he asks the- Ia it the 

15 B081'Cl tbu thet IDIIkea the decision whether they throw the 

16 lintt or not? 

I 7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

A Well 1 it's the decision of the Board, but, 1 

gueaa, it ve were goina to throw a water line to Clinton 

Mana•• '1 ranch, we would have to throw a water line to 

everJ ranch ill Duval County and we would be in a fix I 

Q Well, I can uderatand that. But, aptn. he ask 

22 for, accordina to tble letter, to be placed on the Agenda 

23 ao tbtt be could diacuaa lt vttb the Board. xs tl'll t wbat 

24 tltl.a t•ttar ••1• 1 

25 Acoordtaa to-- 1 can be corrected on thia. but 
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9 
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II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
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22 

23 

24 

25 

Canales 

according to this, anything that is going ~o be discussed 

in the meeting baa to be put in the Agenda. 

Q Okay, So he was asking to be pLaced on the 

Agenda so he could make the proposition for Mr. Mange& 

•• to what they weated, 

A That's right. 

Q Wbo are the members of this Water Board at the 

A Mr. Gab Raymond, Mr. Olvera and Mr. Perez and 

llJ&elf. 

Q Are they any relation to Mr. Mangea, any of 

daoae peop1e1 

A llo. 

Q Then it • 1 the Board tba t has the final 

clecittoa oa 111aether you aunt a request or not 1 

A Tllat'e rtabt. Atad we alao have the State 

Conl~t~, appotaoed hy the State which sui4ea ua. 

q . Wet a Coaeervator appointed, beaaute the Wllter 

Dia&tlce •• 111 ftnaaoi.al trouble? 

A Wall, IM W.teY Dtatrict •• 1n a lot of deale, 

JOU fdpt ••r. aad a lot of ae,.pllpara- There were in th 

• ..,,., • ..,, IM•••• then were eoae DildoS.ns• bl the 

••~ -r• aad ri.allt after t:blt there •• a lot of 

r••&.a•ctoae aad Q~~appola.._ta and then the State-when 

" .. t illto tM ••d--ella State, afterwarda, appointed 
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I I , 
a Conservator. 

Q Is there anything in Benavides or Duvs l County 1 

: ; that doesn't have Boards that have just resigned and 
I 

started over? rs there anything that is solid down there~ 

A I ran last time. I am not appointed. I ran anJ 
' I 

(, , I won la s t t im.e • 

Q What was the deciaion of the Board in throwing 

a line there to Mr. Manges's ranch? 

A Well, the decision was that we would take it 

10 into cona14e~tion. There wes nothing ever said. He 

11 never ou back and we never heard from him. 

12 q 

13 

14 

15 

So you didn't throw a line out there? 

W. 1d never throw a line. No. 

MR. KASTER: Okay. I'm through. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Donaldson? Mr. Laney? 

16 BY MI. LAIBY 

1:' Q Juat two questions for the record, Mr. canales: 

1s Whet •• your •ployer'a name • o:r your superior ln 

19 Aar:Lcea lllt:l.onaU 

20 l bad tbe Dlatrict Hln&ger, Mr. v. M. GonMl••• 

21 a ad ••. Mul saau:l.rre. 

22 Q 

23 ...... , ... , 

24 

What • 1 the Mae of your ..tuto pa rtt store ta 

C. DAle• Auto Parte. 

C.:!•l•• Auto r.rta. Okay. 
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1 I ! 

I . 
, I 

.~ I I 
1 I 

CRAIIMAR HALE: Ms. Thompaoo? 

BY MS. TBOICPSOK 

i I 1 

• I 

Q Mr. Ceaalet, did you say you lived ia Beaav1deat 
~ I : i 

-' 
Q 

A 

Are you faailtar witb the Farm aad bllcb Store? i 
ob, ,. •• 

8 Q 

9 ..... scaef 
10 llo. The h:a and bacb score 1e aot a food 

1
' ,, .... • '••· You at .. t M)' 1t' 1 • aeaeral berdwl'e 

12 a c ... fn raua. .. au Hraohvt. 1 thl.ak they blld oc 

13 Ill• llttt. auto pel'ta, n•cbilla equ1p•at au ltuff Uke 

14 ..... 

15 

16 ...... , 

17 

18 

19 

20 

q 

A 

q 

......... 1 .... dld. 

De,. .. .~~: ... ••• t .. t aeon la 1.-aedf 

.. , ..... l'W .... 1' ten J.t. 

WIM:n you ••• &a dle ..,toyaeac of ca. leMYlde 

21 •••••l Mau&ot, •1• ,ou .,,.. •••oa• "' cbeeka tllat wen 

22 ••• co eld!DJ t1ae hl'a ••• aaaeta sto&'e o&' , .. zen•u 
23 .... , 

24 

25 Q 

......... ...... , .. , 
HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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that the name of that'? Benavides Hard~a~ce? 

Benavides Implement? 

Q Yes. 

A I don't remember. 1 don't know. l didn't--

Q Mr. Canalee, do you know whether or not the 

' 
(' ' I 

' ' 
District Manager that you worked under t~~ith the insurance. 

i I 

' 
company was a friend of Judge Carrillo? 

A Of Judge Carrillo? 

Q Yes. were they friends? 

10 A 1 bad what you might call a staff supervisor 

11 and then I had a District MaMger. Which one did you 

12 1111nt? 

Q Both of them. 

14 A Well, my etaff supervisor which waa Raul 

I 5 seaulrre, he ie a f~iend of o. P. carrillo and also a 

16 :friend of. mlu. 

17 Q And what about the District Manager? 

IR A Ani V~ .. IC. t 1 preeUJile he aight be e friend of 

19 o. P. can11lo. t doa't kaow. 

20 Q Dld you a .. r ••• any of the letters that were 

21 auppoaed co have laeen witten requeatlng your reeignatlon 

%be•• were lettert and telephone calla. I 

23 never aaw it. 1 _., jute told. 

25 

Q Did aay of your client• juat aeart canceling j 
their poliolM, pe~lon• tlMit JOU had been golag by, pf.cld. g 
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up their premium? The people started ..:anceling policies 
1 

with you? 

A No. With the exception of that. what happened 

there. That's it. 

Q Who really runs the school board now, the 

elected school board or the appointed school board? 

A That' a a good question. (La ugh ter.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Ms. Weddington? 

BY MS •. WEDDINGTON 

Q How aoon after your conversation with Judge 

carrillo wen you ablA to warn the two people that you 

were backir&S about- tMt conversation? 

A lfllm tbea? lr& *t reapect? 

Q Or tell tbea abouc it. 

A we talked about it. Yea. We talked about it. 

Q a .. aooa after your conver .. tion with the 

.J...tae ••• yea able to a•t that uaaage to thea? 

A Bow aooa after cU.d the reaova 1 of the-

Q. Mo. Whet tu Jwse told Jou, didn't you 

c 1 ·maleate tlMlt to you1: two candidatea? 

fa Well, • o~iMted. Thlt'• not only-we 

.... aoet of ·~·Like a few of u• were work1D& aoetly 

oa au el4aotlon 81l4 l ••ld tbft altout thil conftr&ation 

•••• 
Q 'til* ... day? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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I i ' A No. I don't remember when, but 1 told them. 

Q You didn't just go im.mediately to them .and tell 

them what was happening? 

i ' 
Well, not really, ma'am. It was at night 

~um the conversation occurred and I was at the Rosary 
' ; I () I I 

. I 
and then I went home and went to bed. 

Q You didn't even call them that night to tell 

them? 

A No. Why call them? I didn't call them. I 

w didn't see any reason for it at the time. 

I I Q Did you take seriously what he said? 

Sure, I took it serioualy. 

13 Q But not seriously enough to tell the people 

14 tbl t were running? 

15 Well. 1111 'am. Reaember • we only had one- I am 

16 not sure whether Ml'l. Hilda P8rr bad already filed, or 

17 not. the only oae was Ruben Chapa. I didn't tell him. I 

1s ea• hOld. It probably would have been a bout 10:00 

19 o'aloek whea I got hoM, becauee the lloaary was in 

20 saatiaao. which is :&bout sixteen miles from my home 

ll tow. !hen I ftDt to •Y haae and vent to bed. 

22 Q Did you tell them the next day? 

23 A Oh, sure. we discaaaed it. 

21 Q What was the general drift of the converaetion 

2s about it? 

HICKMAN RePORTING SERVICE 
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A Well, to tell you the truth, they told me he 

woulda't do it, so--

MS. WEDDINGTON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

BY MR. CHAVEZ 

Q Mr. Ca~ lea, bow long have you been on this 

' Board? 

7 

8 I 
I 

9 

lO 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A A year tbia month. 

Q But you lived there in Benavides all your life? 

A Yea. 

Q Did you think that thil request by Mr. Manges 

wa \JQuaual or excnordtaa~y? 

A I tblnk it's very uauaual. 

Q Do you kllow whetlM~ ea1body else hots any linea 

to their reach tba' ace tapped into the water District? 

A Bot tbl c X kuov of. 5o • 

Q Would it IU?Jriae you U D. c. C'btlpa bad a liae? 

A 1t would aurpZ'f.ae •. Yea. 1 cou1dn 't tell 

you tbat he ha4, hut I can't teU you that he doesn't. I 

..... la !let. I coulfl •laoat tell you that be doesn't 

la'fe lt. Yea. 

4 You foa't kaev Whet'*r or not the Coaaervator 

llal •••••titd tMt J.OMbody boa you Board uotlfy D. c. 

~ .. ,._, kta llaa la to -~ •taooaAected? 

A DLaOOD-.t:ed? 

(l Ye14 
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! 
' A Yes. D. C. Chapa, while he was on the Board, the, 

Water Board, a person of the Water Board, connected a 

two-inch line to a fire hydrant and connected it to his 

. , own home and it is at 111 connected. 

Q That's what I was asking you, 1f you knew if 
' 

c. : I 
! anybody was tapping. 
' -' A That's not to the farm, Mr. Chavez. 

Q But they are tapped in. Okay. 

9 A And the Conservator who is now the Conservator 

10 wrote a letter to the effect that it's a fire hazard to 

11 have auch a thing, because if tba t fire hydrant has to be 

12 ueed, the fire engine cannot connect. 

13 Q And do you know if anybody else has any lines 

14 tapped on to their hoaes 1 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Q 

Q 

From the fire bydranta7 

Yes. 

Bo. 

was your wife working? waa your wife working 

19 at the cf.ae tblt you bad thb con•ereation with Judge 

20 Clllr'd.llo 1' 

ll A 

22 Q 

23 A 

Q 

Working? 10. W.ll, aha rune the Auto Parts. 

What Auto Parte? 

The Caaal., Auto Parta, mine; my little store. 

Did you MJ that cme of you aupervitors •• 
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.A That 1 s correct. 

Q Is he related to Lowe sa guirre '! 

A That's right. 

Q Are they brothers, or what? 

A No. Lowe ~s Raul 1 a nephew. 

Q Lowe runs that cash store at B mavides? 

A That's right. 

Q He is not here, is he? 

.A No. 

Q Did you know this fellow Couling, R. M. Couling? 

A Yes. 

Q How lonJ heve you known him? 

A We vent to school together. 

Q Do you kaow that be owns Benavides Farm and 

Iapleaent Coepaayt 

A Yea. aeuvtdes llapluent. 

Q Be •• 01flle_d it tor a loag time? 

A Wbat 1 a Chit? 

Q He' a owecl it: for a long tlae? 

A Wall. it uaad to beloag to bia fa tltar-in-t.v 

aad than lt .. , closed for a while and then he opened 

it ... ,n, l au•••· 1 doa't know. 

Q WbeD did h• opea it? Do you know? 

A I doa•t know. 

Q Bla it .,._. in operation for a co1tple of yaart? 
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TWo or three years? 

A I couldn't tell you. 

Q Well, an estimate? More or less 'l 

A I couldn't really say • because it YeS closed 

and part of the time, and I couldn't really say how long 

it baa been ,op.,ned •. I don't know. 

Q But it's common knowledge that it waa in the 

family? 

A oh, yea. 

Q Everybody knows tblt? 

A That it •s in the family? 

Q Yea. 

A Oh 1 yes. 

Q Hia wife's family. 

A Tbat 1 a right. 

Q And it bas been operated. 

A Yea. 

Q Now, you mentioned something about Mr. Guerra w o 

filed this petition to remove some of the acbool board 

members. And you mentioned that he bad not filed against 

the Judge's nephew. Ia that risht? 

A He filed on four. 

Q Okay. But he did not file on Schuenemann or 

Guajardo or carrillo? 

A That'a correct. 

HICKMAN HEPORTING SERVICE 
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Q Did anybody ever file on them? 

A The County Attorney. 

Q ~icardo Garcia~ 

A That'~ correct. 

Q On this political party thing, on what side is 

i I i d r, . , R car o Garcia 'l Would he be over there on your side of 

; the party? 

That's correct. 

.') Q So he would not be on the Judge's side? 

10 A Not if he is going to remove his nephews. 

I 

I 
I 
' I 

II Q I am trying to find out on what political side. I 

12 A 

J 3 Q 

14 A 

J 5 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

JR Bercaw. 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

That's ri&ht. 

Of course, no action ws taken as to them? 

No. 

I gueas the election took cere of that problea. 

Tea:alu ted. 

That 1 8 COI.'hCt • 

Yea. 

.Aad you h .. r4 about the queatiop I aaked hia 

23 about the hUtol'y d the bcMII'd, Cbe type of buaineaa they 

z4 IUI4 doae wltll Coull .. and to fo:rtb7 

25 ,1. 
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Q You don't know if those were enough reasons to 

be ve him removed? 

A Me? 

Q Yea. 

No. I don't know anything • 

Q You don't know 1£ the Judge already knew about 

7 these tld.ngs? 

8 

II 
9 I I 

10 

II 

12 

I 3 

14 

15 

I don't know. 

Q So 1£ some of theee things bad already been 

brought to his attention and he might be thinking that a 

petition vas going to be filed and they are going to be 

removed anyway, because of what they had done in the peat, J 

you don't know if he bid had that in the back of his mind I 

when he was talking to you? 

Mr. Chavez, from the teatimony I have heard here 

16 if Mr. o. P. carrillo waa going to remove Trustees for 

17 ~t effect, becauae they vera for aome illegality, I 

1s phaUUt that be could have done it before when they 

19 were t~adll'fl with hil OVCl etore. 

20 Q But at that tiae, everybody belonged to the same 

n blppy political f&Jd.ly, becauae Georae Parr still ran the 

n a how • d :l.dn • t he 7 

23 'l'het'e right, but the •Y I underttand, Mr. 

24 CJaave•, a sood Judae atarta at home. 

Z5 Q Well, according to the taetiaony we have heard 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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here, he could start in a Loc of homes. 

A That's correct also. 

MR. CHAVEZ; Thank you. That's all, Mr. 

' i , Cha irma n . 
~ ' 

~ CRAIRNAN HALE: Thank you, Mr. Chavez. 

I 
') I 

10 

Are there any further questions of this 

witness? 

Mr. Canales, do you have anythf..ng further on 

this w:l.tneu? 

HR. CANALES: I would just like Mr. 

11 caaale1 to elaborate on one point which he brought out 

12 •rlier, ae far as politics in Duval County. 

I 3 

14 REDIRECT EXAMIRATION 

15 BY D. CANALES 

16 Q Mr. caaalea. you aaid that "politic• were sort 

1: of a WJ of life." Would that be becauae Duval County 

1s hill not aot any significant amount of induatry, and all 

19 the joba that are ave ilable in Duval County are either 

zo with the W.ter Diltrtct, with the CoUDty, With the School 

21 Diall'lata • the retpeotive School Diatrictl? 

22 AncJ, if tblt h true, wouldn't lt be true that 

23 anybody 1f1ao controle tbe boarcJ1 that run these particular 

24 affect, the 

2s eooa•y of the antf.l'e Couatyf Would that be a fair 
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1 eta tement? 

A That's a fair statement, Yes. 

l ! I Q Whoever controls the Boards and the County 
I ' 

i, CoiDIIli8sionera Court controls the entire economy of the 

" . i 
' ' I 

(' ! i ! . 

entire County? 

A l~t•s correct, 

MR. CANALES: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Anything else from this 

wttneaa? 

Fine. Thank you, Kr. Ca na lea, for your 

11 appearance here. 

12 (The 'ffitneaa. Mr. F. H. canales, was excused.) 

I .l MR. CANALES: Mr. Chairman, I notice that 

1.1 it'e 11:30 and it wea brought to my attention that the 

15 C-ittee was hoplq to adjourn at this time. I have 

16 .... more wttaeaaea. tf you went them. But we are here 

I~ 

18 CIIAIIKAR HALE: Mr. ca uales, a a you are 

19 well ••re, we we:~:e bare til 2:00 a.m. this morning and 

20 we ••• had a long day 011. the Floor of the Houae. And I 

21 kDov all tH COIU\:I.tt .. a are weary-the Cl)mm:l.ttee members 

22 an, a a 1a tbe Chair, and I am &Ul'e you a ra. 

23 1 think we are aoing to terld.nate the testilllOilY 

24 at thia t~e for this evening. 

25 Let the Chair advise all who are interested in 
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' I 
I 

i 
I ' 

I 
' I 
: I 
I , 
I I 

I I 
I 
I 
' 

II 
I 

yesterJay and ic was decided at that tirue that we • .. uu~d 

not be taking any further testimony on saturday o~ 

Sunday. It was further decided that we would not be 

taking testimony Monday night. There are other matters 

which necessitate the presence of the Committee members 

on Monday night, so we will not have a meeting for 

testimonial purposes Monday night. 

We will be having a meeting and the Ch.sir will 

cell a meeting Monday, some time, Mr. Mitchell, to take 

action on your subpoenas. If you can provide me with 

SODle type o( little summary as to pertinent testimony 

by each witness between now and Monday, or by Monday 

morning some time, or any time Monday, I will call a 

meeting of the Committee then and we will take up the 

matter of the•• subpoenas. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIBMAN HALE: Mr. Kaeter? 

MR. KASTER: Since we are not going to 

be meeting until Tueeday,-

CHAIRMAN BALE: We will be meeting Monday 

oa t.be ca 11 of tbe Cba ir . 

MR. KASTER: I am talking a bout as far 

•• teetiJDoay a ad liii.tnaeaea • il their eome provia ion that 

tlte •tt~tetaea uadel' aubpoeaa could so hoM witb the 
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understanding that they return, those that are still under 

subpoena on Tuesday? Othenvise, as I understand it, we 

l :! are going to have to bear the expense of them being here, 
I ' 

1 I and 1 am sure it's an inconvenience to them to be here 
' 

~ i thl'oughout this time. 
' 

' ' I I 
(, I 

8 
' 

9 
I, 
I 

10 

II 

l2 

n 

14 

I~ 

16 

,. 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

2 I 

!' 

CHAIRMAN HALE: That's true. Any of the 

witnesses who are under subpoena are free to return 

ho .. , as far as the Committee is concerned, so long as 

you will be available to us on Tuesday night and the 

other nights when the Committee meets. we will have no 

reason for you to be here between now and probably 8:00 

o'clock Tueaday evening. 

The Chair 18 of the opinion, as 1 stated, at 

the meeting Last night in response to an inquiry from 

ao.eone, that as loag as they stay within ca 11 of the 

Coamlttee, and inside the State of Texas, I'm of the 

opinion they have not violated the subpoena, in any 

event. 

MR. KASTER: Are there any of the witnesses 

tbat Mr. Canales is through with, and Mr. Kitchell is 

throuab with, that we could release from subpoena, so 

that they won't ~ve to make the trip back? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Ml'. Canalelt did you bear 

the queation? Mr. Mitchell? 

MR. c.ANALIS: ~. Chall'm&n, would the. 

HICKMAN 1-<[:r'ORTING SERVICE 
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1 

witnesses that I have please stanu up S(• r can see. I 

don't know just exactly--

Cleofas Gonzalez, I don't know if Mr. Mitchell 

wants to talk to him, or if the Committee wants to talk 

, to him, so I imagine he will remain. 

(I ' I 

H 

I I 
l I 

i I ') I , 
I 

10 

CHAIRMAN lUI LE: Yes. 

MR. CANALES: Mr. Canales. I don't know. 

You have heard his testimony. Does anybody want him to 

re11111in? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Mitchell, do you see 

11 any necessity for Mr. canales returning? 

MR. MITCHELL: I am in the process of 

11 preparing a clause, pursuant to the blueprint set out 

14 by the ChairiDin. The variol.ll!l witnesses, I don't believe ' 

15 I will have any of the gentlemen from the store who 

!6 invoked the Fifth. I think that would be a useless act 

17 and I don't think--

Ill CHAIRMAN HALE: That's Mr. Couling, I think 

19 I believe we've already excused Mr. Couling, haven't we, 

20 I believe? 

' 21 MR. MITCHELL: Yea. 

22 MR. CANALES: Be was excused. 

23 CHAIRMAN HALE: Be's in better bands in 

24 tlf.s .Coasd.ttee. 

25 MR. KASTER: Let me put it this way: Could 

HICKMAN 1-<CPORTING SERVICE 
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we just have him available, so 'We could call him. 

MR. CANALES: Mr. Chairman, these people 

are available and they will present themselves. They don't 

necessarily have to remain under subpoena. I .am sure it 

would be a lot lese expensive for the Committee to have 

them come up and pay them at the time they come up, than 

to have them on a constant retainer, or whatever. 

MR. KASTER: Right. In other words, you 

might have your witnesses for Tuesday that you can and 

j uat let the rest of them stay there, until we ca 11 them. '1 

CHAIRMAN HALE: That would be sat1sfactory 7 1 

Mr. canalea. 

MR. MITCHELL: Tbat•s satisfactory with ua. 

The1 don't need to ba hera. •• far •• we are concerned. 

CHAIRMAN HALEt The ones then tbat you need 

to alk quattlona of. we can have them returned. 

MR. CABALES: Mr. Cb&irman, I would like 

to kaow who will be weleaaed so 1 can work out with them 

for their daya' preaent,hette, ae.:far •• co~aaat:ton goea. 

and 1 oan present it to the Cba 1rman and tba t way I' 11 

21 ao· daftatc•ty wbo b going aDd who is colling and wbatno • 

n It wf.ll be eaaJ.u tblln to juat etJI!!IIrily say that you era 

23 all gou, or whllt? 

~4 CJLUIMAR BALE: It 11 my understanding from 

25 Mt. Kaater•a iaquf.rJ and the Cbalr :I.e in agreeMnt that 
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1 1: they can a 11 go home, without viola t:Lng the subpoena, 

2 : i if they will be available, so that we can notify them 

3 I when to be here. 
I, 

4 l1 MR. CANALES: My only point ie,Mr. I I 

I I 
s Chairman, tMt I believe. 

6 Mr. Johnson, ere they, while they are under 

7 luhpoena ~ betas pe id regard leas of whether they lire here 

8 or allowed to go aoee pLace? How doea it work? 

9 MI. JOHNSON: I think only when they are 

10 ta at:t:en48a.oe on the Co•ittee. 

11 CB.AlJUCIIN BALE: The pay is the same, if I 

12 read the Lestatative Reoraanil8tion Act correctly, they 

13 ere atitUd to tile •• .,_y and mileage tbat • me.Uer 

1<1 of the Gnwad Jury 11 alltltled to; whate-.,er that il, in 

15 'l':le•U couat:y, we •11 have to find out • But they a ra 

16 DGt aDia& 16 18t l'f.ah OA the p8J th8J' get from 8ttendill8 

11 ulrt• conittaa ... tt.na. 

18 so. 1 thlalt lt voulcJ ba to their interest not 

19 to be a.re •• U.ttle •• tha:y 'bava to be, froa the .caacJ-

20 potile ef •••. 

21 Ha. CAIALES: Wlll the:y have the option 

22 of •'Moat.aa betw••• a &au Df.eao Ql'aad Jury and an Auscln 

23 •••• .,_, • tile ,.y'l 

24 CQ'PMAW lL\1&: F.roe wbat w•ve beard 

25 .... t ... alpt ... "••u to ,., the aoS.aa rate t:hat: 
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fl 
• I Duva 1 County he s paid. 

' i 
I ' 

! I 
II 
I I 
I 
I 

I ' 

I i 
, I 
I 
' i 
I 
I 

I 
I 

MR. CANALES: Nr. Chairman, I would 1 ike 

.to request the Chair direct 
I 

the Clerk to deliver whatever! 

forma are necessary to these people to fill out and I 

Will have them delivered and let them fill out the days 

that they were actually in attendance, so they can re­

submit them to the Clerk. 

CHAIRMAN RALE: You are talking about for 

re i.mburaeroent? 

MR. CANALESt Yea, for reimbursement. 

C1:1A IRMAN BALE : I don't have any of the 

I 

i 
I 
I 

I 

I 
MR. CANALES: Doe an 't the Clerk have them? I 

that le what I aekad. 

CIUIIMAl't HALE t I am eure we don't have 

any up here. If you will contact Mr. Reynold& tomorrow. 

b. ll.,nolda wUl baV* thoae forme available. 

Mil. CAIULES: Is thl t all for this evening? 

CHAIRMAN BALE: Is there anything further 

t._t we need to do at the Coaa1tte thia evening? Do 

••1 -••r• of the Co.ittee have anything further the t 

• Mad to tranaact? 

Hr. Jouaon. do you thiuk of anytbitlg else that 

w• n••• to do tbf.a neatn&'l 

If not then• Hr. Haloaey aovea that the 
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Committee stand recessed until 8:00 o'clock, Tuesday 

~owening, or such earlier time as the Chair may call a 

meeting • 

Is there any objection to the motion? 

The Chair bears none. We stand recessed. 

(Gavel.) 

(Whereupon at 11:45 p.m. the hearing was 

receaaed to reconvene at 8:00 o'clock p.m. on Tuesday, 

May 27. 1975.) 
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